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KRISHNA CAPITAL AND SECURITIES LIMITED
[CIN: L67120GJ1994PLC023803]
Regd. Office: 403, Mauryansh Elanza, B/h Parekh Hospital, Shyamal Cross Roads, Satellite, Ahmedabad:
380015
Phone: 26768572, Fax: 26768572/ 73,
Email: ksbspl@yahoo.in, Website: www.kesl.co.in

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Noticeis herebygiventhatthe 27thAnnual General Meeting of the members of Krishna Capital and Securities
Limited will be held on Friday, September 17, 2021 at 4.00 p.m. through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other
Audio-Visual means (“OAVM”)totransact the following business;

Ordinary Business:

1. Toreceive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company (Standalone
& Consolidated) for the Year ended March 31, 2021 and the Report of Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ashok Agrawal (DIN 00944735) who retires by rotation and offers
himself for re appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
3. Toconsiderand ifthoughtfitto pass the following resolutionasan Ordinary Resolution.

“Resolved That pursuant to sections 196, 197 and 203 read with schedule V and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel), Rule, 2014 (including statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force) and Article No: 66 (2) of Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of
members of the Company be and is hereby given to the appointment of Mr. Ashok Agrawal (DIN:
00944735) as Chairman & Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 years with effect from
April 1, 2021 on the following terms and condition as approved by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Board with further liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the
Board) from time to time to alter the said terms and conditions, in such manner as may be agreed to
between the Board and Mr. Ashok Agrawal and as may be permissible by law and which term shall
include any committee constituted or to be constituted by the Board.

The Company shall pay remuneration by way of Salary of Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand Only) per
monthto Mr. Ashok Agrawal, Chairman & Managing Director of the Company.

The Chairman & Managing Director shall unless prevented by ill health, throughout the said term devote
his entire time and attention to be business of the Company perform such duties and exercise such
powers as shall from time to time be assigned to and vested him by the Board of Directors and shall
comply with such orders, directions and regulations from time to time by the Board of Directors of the
Company and shall faithfully serve the Company and use his utmost endeavors to promote the interest

thereof.
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The Company shall provide furnished accommodation to the appointee. If the appointee has
is own house, the Company shall pay house rent allowance in lieu of the Company provided
accommodation.

Contribution of Provident Fund, Pension, and Superannuation etc. will be as per the Rules of
the Company and will not be included in the computation of the ceiling on perquisites to the
extent not taxable under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Gratuity payable shall be in accordance
withthe rules ofthe Company.

Earned leave on full pay and allowances as per the rules of the Company.
The appointee shall be entitled to have afacility of club subjectto a maximum of twoclubs.

The Company shall provide a car with driver at entire cost of the Company for use on
Company's business. Use of car for personal use shall be billed by the Company. The Company
shall provide telephone at residence of the appointee at entire cost of the Company. Personal
Long distance calls shall be bhilled by the Company. The Company shall provide equipment,
appliances, furniture and fixture at residence of appointee at entire cost of the Company and
expenses of gas, electricity and water etc. shall be reimbursed by the Company, The
expenditures on these will be valued as per Income Tax rules.

The Company shall provide leave travel fare forthe appointee and his family once ina year.

Medical expenses for self and family shall be reimbursed by the Company.

The Company shall pay personal accident insurance premium as per the policy of the
Company.

The appointee shall be entitled to reimbursement of out of pocket expenses actually and
properly incurredin the legitimate course of business of the Company.

Minimum Remuneration

Pursuanttosection 197(3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 in the event of loss or inadequacy of the
profit in any financial year, Mr. Ashok Agrawal, shall be paid salary and other perquisites as
mentioned above as minimum remuneration subject to provision of Schedule V of the
Companies Act 2013".

Toconsider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as an ordinaryresolution.

“Resolved That Mr. Kalpesh Mehta (DIN: 08815356) who was appointed as an additional and
Independent Director of the Company, pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and 161 and other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) there of, for the time being in force), Articles of
Association of the Company, approvals and recommendations of the nomination and
remuneration committee, and that of the Board, be and is hereby appointed as an
independent director, not liable to retire by rotation, for a period of five years up to December

31, 2025.
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Resolved Further That the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers to any
committee of directors with power to further delegate to any other officer(s) /authorized representative(s) of
the Companyto do all acts, deeds and things and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient
togive effect tothis resolution.”

5. Toconsiderand ifthought fitto pass thefollowing resolutionasan ordinary resolution.

“Resolved That Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari (DIN: 07113136), who was appointed as an additional and
Independent Director of the Company, pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and 161 and other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), Articles of Association of the Company, approvals and
recommendations of the nomination and remuneration committee, and that of the Board, be and is hereby
appointed as an independent director, not liable to retire by rotation, for a period of five years up to June 20,
2026.

Resolved Further That the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers to any
committee of directors with power to further delegate to any other officer(s) / authorized representative(s) of
the Companyto do all acts, deeds and things and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient
togive effect tothis resolution.”

For & on Behalf of the Board
For, Krishna Capital & Securities Ltd

SD/-

Ashok Agrawal
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN 00944735

Registered Office:

403, Mauryansh Elanza,

B/h. Parekh Hospital,
Shyamal Cross Road, Satellite,
Ahmedabad: 380015

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 17/08/2021
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NOTES:

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of
the company is being held through VC/ OAVM.

In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed, the
Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs allowed conducting Annual General Meeting through
Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) and dispended the personal presence of
the members at the meeting. Accordingly, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued General Circular No.
02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 in continuation to its earlier General Circulars, i.e. Circular No. 14/2020
dated April 8, 2020, Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020. and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5,
2020, prescribing the procedures and manner of conducting the Annual General Meeting through VC/
OAVM. In terms of the said circulars, the 27th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members will be held
through VC/OAVM. Hence, members can attend and participate in the AGM through VC/ OAVM only. The
detailed procedure for participation in the meeting through VC/OAVM is as instructed in further points
andavailableatthe Company's website www.kcsl.co.in.

The AGM is being convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Circular Nos. 02/2021 Dated January 13, 2021 in continuation to its earlier
general circulars no: 14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, 39/2020 and 02-2021, issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR
/P/2021/11issued by the SEBI (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Circulars”).

The relevant statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), in respect in
respect of special businessto betransacted atthe Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) is annexed hereto.

Pursuantto MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast
vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113
of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the
Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes
through e-voting.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoningthe quorumunder Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has undertaken a “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” and
allowed companies to share documents with its shareholders through an electronic mode. In compliance
with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, and January 15, 2021, Notice of
the AGM along with the Annual Report 2020-2021 is being sent only through electronic mode to those
Members whose email addresses are registered with the company / Depositories. Members may note
that the Notice and Annual Report 2020-2021 will also be available on the company's website
www.kcsl.co.in /Investors/Financials Results websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at
www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing
the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM i.e. www.evotingindia.com. Members
are requested to support this Green Initiative by registering/updating their email addresses for receiving
electroniccommunications.

The Register of Membersand the share transfer book of the Company will remain closed from September
10, 2021 to September 17,2021 (both days inclusive).

Queries on accounts and operations of the company, if any, may please be sent to the company on
ksbspl@yahoo.in, seven days in advance of the Meeting so that the reply can be made available at the
Meeting.

. Members holding the shares in physical mode are requested to notify immediately the change of their
address and bank particulars to the R & T Agent of the Company. In case shares held in dematerialized
form, the information regarding change of address and bank particulars should be given to their
respective Depository Participant.

. If you have shares registered in the same name or in the same order of names but in multiple Folios, you
are requested to send to the company or MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited, the details of such folios
together with the share certificates for consolidating their holdings in one folio. A consolidated share
certificate will be issued to such Members after making requisite changes.

. In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, nomination facility is available to individual Members
holding shares in the physical mode. The Members who are desirous of availing this facility, may kindly
write to Company's R & T Agent for nomination form by quoting theirfolio number.

. In case of joint holders, attending the Meeting, only such joint holders who are higherin the order of the
names will be entitled to vote.

. Corporate Members are required to send ascanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body
Resolution/Authorization, etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on
its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting to the M/s MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited the Registrar
and Transfer Agents, by email through its registered email address to mcsstaahmd @gmail.com.
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15. The documents pertaining to the items of business to be transacted at the AGM and the statutory

registers required under the Act are available for inspection in electronic mode. The shareholders may
write an email to ksbspl@yahoo.in by mentioning “Request for Inspection” inthe subject of the email.

. The Members can jointhe AGM inthe VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of

the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of
participation atthe AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come
first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more
shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons
of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of
first come first served basis.

. Members are requested to make all correspondence in connection with shares held by them by

addressing letters directly to MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited, Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the
company quoting their Folionumber.

. Members who have not registered / updated their email addresses with MCS Share Transfer Agent

Limited, are requested to do so for receiving all future communications from company including Annual
Reports, Notices, Circulars etc. electronically.

PROCESS AND MANNER FOR MEMBERS OPTING FOR VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONICS
MEANS:

1.

As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the
general meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per MCA and SEBI Circulars. The
forthcoming AGM will thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio
visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM
through VC/OAVM.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circular issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated January 13, 2021, in continuation and read with its Circulars dated
April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has
entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting
through electronic means, as the authorised e-Voting's agency. The facility of casting votes by a member
using remote e-voting as well as e-voting during the AGM will be provided by CDSL.
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3.

Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners
maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e. Friday, September 10, 2021, shall be entitled to
avail the facility of remote e-voting as well e-voting during the AGM. Any recipient of the Notice, who has
no votingrightsasonthe Cut-offdate,shalltreat this Noticeasintimationonly.

A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the despatch of
the Notice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Friday, September 10, 2021 shall be entitled to
exercise his / her vote either electronically i.e. Remote e-voting or e-voting during the AGM by following
the procedure mentioned inthis part.

The Remote E-voting will commence on at 9.00 a.m. on Tuesday, September 14, 2021 and ends at 5.00
p.m. on Thursday, September 16,2021. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Friday, September 10, 2021 may
casttheirvote electronically. Thee-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL forvoting thereafter.

. Oncethe vote on aresolution is cast by the member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently

or castthe vote again.

The votingrights of the membersshall be in proportion to their sharein the paid up equity Share capital of
the Company as on the Cut-off datei.e. Friday, September 10, 2021.

. The Company has appointed CS Bipin Makwana, Practicing Company Secretary Membership No. ACS:
15650; CP No:5265), to act as the Scrutiniser for conducting the remote e-voting process as well as the e-
votingduringthe AGM, in afair and transparent manner.

PROCESS FORTHOSE MEMBERS WHOSE EMAILIDS ARE NOTREGISTERED:

1.

For members holding shares in Physical form please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy),
AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy) by email to ksbspl@yahoo.in.

For members holding sharesin Demat form Please update your email id & mobile no. withyour respective
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
Depository.

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

1.

The voting period begins on at 9.00 a.m. on Tuesday, September 14, 2021 and ends at 5.00 p.m. on
Thursday, September 16, 2021. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holdingshares eitherin
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Friday, September 10, 2021 may cast their
vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
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Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 Dated December 9, 2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in
respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public
non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholdersis ata negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities
in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and
passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through
their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders
would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only
facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting
process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 Dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to
access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method fore-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode isgiven below:

Type of i
Shareholders Login Method

Individual . Users of who have opted for CDSL's Easi / Easiest facility, can login through
Shareholders their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-
holding Voting page without any further authentication. The URLs for users to login to
s Easi / Easiest are https:/web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
Demat mode www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

with CDSL
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Type of
Shareholders

Login Method

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting isin progressas
per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting
service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that
the user can visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi./Registration/ Easi

Registration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
Demat Account Number and PAN No.from alink in www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESP where the e-Votingis in progress during or before the AGM.

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
Demat mode
with NSDL

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-
Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer orona
mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under'IDeAS'
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-
Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for
IDeAS “Portal orclick athttps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ Ideas

DirectReg.jsp
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Type of
Shareholders

Login Method

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
'Shareholder /Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number
hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on
the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
duringthe meeting.

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
Shareholders through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
(holding Voting facility. After successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting
securities in option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
demat mode) NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein
login through you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting
their service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
Depository provider's website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
Participants period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget
UserIDand Forget Password option available atabove mentioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to loginthrough Depositoryi.e. CDSLand NSDL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in Demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
CDSL helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in Demat mode with NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
NSDL or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020990 and 1800 22 44 30.
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. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual
shareholders & physical shareholders.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on “Shareholders” module.
Now enter your User ID

a) For CDSL: 16digits beneficiary ID,

b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c) Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company.

d) NowenteryourUserID

Next enter the Image Verification asdisplayed and Click on Login.

If youare holding shares indemat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
andvoted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password isto be used.
If youare a first-time userfollow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and

Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicablefor both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders).

@ Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as
Bank recordedin your demataccount orinthe company recordsin orderto login.

Details
OR @ Ifboth the details are not recorded with the depository orcompany, please

Date of enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as
Birth (DOB) mentioned ininstruction (v).

After entering these details appropriately, clickon “SUBMIT” tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password
Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password

confidential.
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IV. For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on
theresolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant KRISHNA CAPITAL & SECURITIES LIMITED on which you
choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assentto the Resolution and option NOimplies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Clickonthe “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

. Afterselecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote,
click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting. The m-Voting app can
be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the
app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the
instructionsas prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

XIIl. Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians—Remote Voting

* Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, and NRI etc.) and Custodians
areéethuired to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”
module.

® A scanned co‘)y of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailedto helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

® After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
tovoteon.

® The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
andonapproval of theaccountsthey would be able to cast their vote.

()
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A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney %POA) which they have issued
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer toverify the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email
address viz; ksbspl@yahoo.in (designated email address by company) , if they have voted
from individual ta not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

If you have any queries orissues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
23058738 and 022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL, { Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East),
Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-
23058542/43.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING
DURING MEETING AREAS UNDER:

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the
instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting.
However, they will not be eligible tovote at the AGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better
experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to
avoid any disturbanceduringthe meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile
number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM
but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their
name, demat account number/folio number, Email ID, mobile number at (company email id).
These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
expresstheir views/ask questions during the meeting.
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9. Onlythose shareholders, whoare present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not

casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred
fromdoingso, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM.
If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if
the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then
the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during
the meetingis available only tothe shareholders attending the meeting.

11. Sincethe AGMwill be held throughVC /OAVM, the Route Mapis notannexed inthis Notice.

ANNEXURETONOTICE:

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND / OR
REGULATION 36(3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND SISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015

IltemNo. 4

As the members are aware that the terms of Mr. Ashok Agrawal Chairman & Managing Director of
the Companyhad expired on March 31, 2021.

The Board of Directors of the Company (the 'Board'), at its meeting held on March 31, 2021 has
subject to the approval of members, re-appointed Mr. Ashok Agrawal (DIN 00944735) as Chairman
& Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years with effect from 1st April, 2021 on
the termsand conditionsas approved by Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board.

Mr. Ashok Agrawal satisfies all the conditions as set out in Part | of Schedule V to the Act as also
conditions set out under sub section (3) of Section 196 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) for
being eligible for his appointment. Mr. Ashok Agrawalis not disqualified from being appointed as a
Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and his appointment will be subject to the retirement by
rotation interms of Section 152 of the Act.

Mr. Ashok Agrawal is a Commerce Graduate. He has been with the Company since December 7,
1994 and has experience of more than 25 years in business of trading in Shares, Stock and
Aluminum & Copper Scrap.

Considering the background, competence and experience of Mr. Ashok Agrawal and also his
association with the Company for the last several years and compared to the remuneration
packages of similarly placed personnel of other corporate bodies in the country, the terms of his
remuneration as set outin the Resolution are considered to be fair, justand reasonable.

Save & Except Mr. Ashok Agrawal and his relatives to the extent of theirshareholding interest, if any,
in the Company, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out
at Item No. 4 of the Notice.

The Board commends the passing of resolution as ordinary as set out at Iltem No. 4 of the Notice for
approval by the shareholders.

(=)
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Item No.5

The Board, based on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee,
appointed Mr. Kalpesh Mehta as an additional and independent director of the Company with
effectfromJanuary 1,2021, pursuantto Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013

The Company has received declaration from him stating that he meets the criteria of Independence
as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. He has also given his consent to act as Director of the Company, if so appointed by the
members. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Kalpesh Mehta fulfils the conditions specified under
Section 149 (6) of the Act, the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 for his appointment as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company and is
independent of the management. Copy of the letter for appointment of Mr. Kalpesh Mehta as an
Independent Non-Executive Director setting out terms and conditions would be available for
inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal
business hours (9:00 am to 5:00 pm) on any working day, except Saturday, upto and including the
date of AGM of the Company.

Mr. Kalpesh Mehta is a qualified chartered Accountants and his association with the company
would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to avail services of Mr. Kalpesh
Mehta as an Independent Director.

The Board appointed Mr. Kalpesh Mehta as an additional and independent director who holds
office up to the ensuing AGM. The resolution seeks the approval of members for the appointment
of Mr. Kalpesh Mehta as an independent director of the Company as an Independent Director upto
31st December, 2025pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof)
and his officeshall not be liable to retire by rotation.

As per the provisions of Section 161 of the Act, an additional director appointed by the Board shall
hold office up to the date of the ensuing AGM and shall be appointed as a director by the members.
Mr. Kalpesh Mehta appointment is hereby placed for the approval of members.

Accordingly, the Board recommends passing of the ordinary Resolution in relation to appointment
of Mr. Kalpesh Mehta as an Independent Director for a term of five consecutive year's upto 31st
December, 2025, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Except Mr. Kalpesh Mehta, being an appointee and his relatives, none of the Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company andtheir relatives are concerned orinterested, financially or
otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the accompanying Notice of the AGM. Mr.
Kalpesh Mehtais notrelatedto any Director of the Company.

Item No.6

The Board, based on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee,
appointed Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari as an additional and independent director of the Company
with effectfromJune 21, 2021, pursuanttoSection 161 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.
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The Company has received declaration from her stating that she meets the criteria of Independence as
prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation16(1)(b) of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. She has also given her
consent to act as Director of the Company, if so appointed by the members. In the opinion of the Board,
Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari fulfils the conditions specified under Section 149 (6) of the Act, the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for her appointment as an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company and is independent of the management. Copy of the letter for
appointment of Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari as an Independent Non-Executive Director setting out terms
and conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered
Office of the Company during normal business hours (9:00 am to 5:00 pm) on any working day, except
Saturday, uptoand including the date of AGM of the Company.

Mrs. Meenu Maheshwariis a Practicing Company Secretary and hasan experience of morethan 19 years
in accounts, finance, company law and various other laws and her association with the company would
be of immense benefit to the Company and itis desirable to avail services of Mrs. Meenu Maheshwarias
an Independent Director.

The Board appointed Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari as an additional and independent director who holds
office up to the ensuing AGM. The resolution seeks the approval of members for the appointment of
Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari as an Independent Director upto June 20, 2026 pursuant to Sections 149, 152
and other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof) and her office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

As per the provisions of Section 161 of the Act, an additional director appointed by the Board shall hold
office up to the date of the ensuing AGM and shall be appointed as a director by the members. Mrs.
Meenu Maheshwariappointment is hereby placed for the approval of members.

The Board considers that her association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is
desirable to avail services of Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the
Board recommends passing of the ordinary Resolution in relation to appointment of Mrs. Meenu
Maheshwarias an Independent Director for a term of five consecutive year's upto June 20, 2026, for the
approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Except Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari, being an appointee is not concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the accompanying Notice of the AGM. Mrs. Meenu
Maheshwariis notrelatedtoany Director of the Company.

Details of Directors seeking Appointment / Re Appointment / Revision in term of Appointment/
Remunerationin ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re appointmentin ensuing annual general meeting.

€2
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Name of Director

Mr. Kalpesh Mehta

Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari

Mr. Ashok Agrawal

DIN

08815356

07113136

00944735

Date of Birth

09/08/1961

28/04/1973

07/02/1957

Date of appointment

01/01,/2021

21/06/2021

07/12/1994

Expertise in specific functional area

Mr. Kalpesh Mehta is a Master of
Commerce, Bachelor of Laws and a
Qualified Practicing Chartered
Accountants having 29 Years of
experience in Income Tax Laws,
RBI/NBFC's Companies, Accounts,
Finance, Banking and legal
Compliances etc.

Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari is a
practicing company secretary
and more than 19 years
experience in Accounts,
Finance, company law and
various other laws.

He has experience of more|
than 20 years in business of]
trading in Shares, Stock and
Aluminum & Copper Scrap.

Qualification

M.com, LLB and FCA

B.Com, FCS

B.com

No. of Eqguity Shares held

NIL

NIL

2,02,000

List of Outside Company Directorship
held

1. Gopala Poly Plast Limited

1. Radius Global Private
Limited

2. Krishna Sharebroking
Services Private Limited
3. Palco Recycle Industries

Limited.

Chairman / Member of Committees of
Board Of Directors of the Company.

Chairman

Committee

Member

-Nomination and Remuneration
Committee

- Stakeholder Relationship Committee

Member

- Audit Committee

- Nomination and
Remuneration Committee
- Stakeholder Relationship
Committee

NIL

Chairman / Member of Committees of
Board of Directors of the Companies in
which he/she is director

Audit Committee

Shareholders Grievance Committee

NIL

Chairman

- CSR Committee

-Nominee and Remuneration
Committee
Member

- Audit Committee
-Stakeholder
Committee

Relationship

Registered Office:

403, Mauryansh Elanza,
B/h. Parekh Hospital,
Shyamal Cross Road
Satellite, Ahmedabad: 380015

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 17/08/2021

For & on Behalf of the Board
For, Krishna Capital & Securities Ltd

SD/-
Ashok Agrawal

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN 00944735
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KRISHNA CAPITAL AND SECURITIES LIMITED
[CIN: L67120GJ1994PLC023803]
Regd. Office: 403, Mauryansh Elanza, B/h Parekh Hospital, Shyamal Cross Roads, Satellite,
Ahmedabad: 380015
Phone: 26768572, Fax: 26768572/ 73,
Email: ksbspl@yahoo.in, Website: www.kcsl.co.in

BOARD'S REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present 27thAnnual Report and the Company's Audited Financial
Statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

Finance Results:

The Company's financial performance for the year ended March 31, 2021 is summarized below:
Finance Highlights: )
(Amount in Lacs)
The Brealeup of Profit is given as Follows Standalone Consolidated
31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
Total Revenue 48.25 40.26 48.25 40.26
Profit /Loss Before Depreciation & Exception/ Extrd 30.03 33.49 30.03 33.49
Ordinary item
Depreciation 0.04 0.04 0.04
Exceptional Item -
Share Profit / (Loss) of an Associate - - 0.36
Net Profit Before Taxation 18.22 6.77 18.58
Current Tax 2.93 1.06 3.03
Deferred Tax 0.01 0.01 0.01
Net Profit AfterTaxation 15.28 5.70 15.54
Profit for the Period for Appropriation 15.28 5.70 15.54
Earning Per Shares
Basic 0.48 0.18 0.49
Diluted 0.48 0.18 0.49

Dividend

In order to conserve the resources, your Directors do not recommend any dividend on equity shares of
the Company.

Brief description of the Company's working during the year/State of Company's affairs:

The second wave COVID-19 in the middle of last quarter for the fiscal year 2020-2021 has again caused a
significant disturbance inthe working of the Company.




ke

Standalone Results:

During the year, the Company reported an increase in total revenue by 19.85% to Rs.48.25 Lacs as
compared to Rs. 40.26 Lacs during the last year. The Company recorded an increase in Net profit
aftertax of Rs. 15.28 Lacs as compared toRs.5.70 Lacsduring thelast year.

Your Company is Non-Banking Finance Company registered with Reserve Bank of India. The
Company proposes to transfer an amount of Rs.3.64 Lacs which is 20% of net profit to Special
Res?:r\éc;: Fund and after adjustment the balance is proposed to be retained in the Statement of
Profit & Loss.

Consolidated Results:

The Company has consolidated its accounts with its associate Company viz. Palco Metals Limited.
During the year, the Company reported consolidated total revenue of Rs. 48.25 Lacs as compared to
Rs. 40.26 Lacs during the last year. The Company recorded an increase in Net profit after tax of Rs.
15.54 Lacsascomparedto Rs.5.82 Lacs during the last year.

The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, have
been prepared, in accordance with the Ind AS Rules and relevant provisions of the Act, from the
duly approved Financial Statements of Associates by its respective Board of directors.

Thereis no change inthe nature of business of the Company during the year.

Financial Statements - Application of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

The audited financial statements of the Company drawn up both on standalone and consolidated
basis, for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, are in accordance with the requirements of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (“Ind AS Rules”).

Transfer of amount to Investor Education and Protection Fund:

The Company is not required to transfer unpaid or unclaimed dividend etc. to Investor Education
and Protection Fund as there was no such amount which neededto be transferred.

Subsidiaries/ Joint Venture/ Associate Companies:

Company does not have Subsidiary / Joint Venture Companies. The Company has one associate
Company Namely M/s. Palco Metals Ltd.

Your Directors have pleasure in attachinF the Consolidated Financial Statements pursuant to the
a

requirement of Regulation 33 & Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred as Listing Regulations) read with other
applic}:?ble provisions and prepared in accordance with applicable IND AS, for financial year ended
March31,2021.

Material Changes and Commitments:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial
statementsrelate and the date of thisreport.

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operationsin future.
Directors' Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to the requirements under Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to Directors'
Responsibility Statement, itis hereby confirmed that:
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In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed andthere are no material departuresfromthe same;

The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonagle and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for the yearended on that date.

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care of the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on agoing concern basis.

The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
thatsuch internalfinancial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

The Directors had devised ﬁmper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Reporting of frauds by auditors

During the year under review, neither the statutory auditors nor the secretarial auditor has
reported tothe audit committee, under Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013, any instances
of fraud committed against the Company by its officers oremployees.

Contracts and Arrangement with Related Parties:
During the year the Company has not entered into any material contracts or arrangement with

related parties which attracted the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Notes to
the financial statement sets out the disclosure of related party transactions duringthe year.

Corporate Governance:

Corporate Governance provisions as stipulated in Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to the
Company and hence nothingto reportthereon.

Corporate Social Responsibilities:

As the Company's net worth, turnover or net profits are below the limit prescribed under section
135 of the Companies Act 2013 and hence CSR is not applicable to your Company.

Risk Management

Your Company has Risk Management Framework as approved by the Board of Directors which
provides mechanism to identify, evaluate business risk and opportunities. The risk associated with
the business of the Company, its root causes are reviewed and steps are taken to mitigate the same.
The Audit Committee and Board of Directors also reviews the key risk associated with the business
of the Company, the procedure adopted to assess the risk, efficacy and mitigation measures.

Internal Financial Control:

Your Directors state that there are adequate internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements i.e. Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and loss, Cash Flow Statements and
otherrelevantrecords and are operating effectively.

(2]
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Directors:

Your directors are pleased to inform you that Mr. Ashok Kumar Agrawal (DIN 00944735), director retirin
by rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. Moreover the terms of Mr. Asho
Kumar Agrawal as the Chairman and Managing Director had expired on 31.03.2021 and the Board of
Directors in their meeting hasre-appointed him%or afurther period of five yearsw.e.f01/04/2021. During
the year Mr. Pramod Agrawal (DIN: 00596327) and Ms. Sneh Gupta (DIN: 07135648) have resigned from
the directorship of the Company and Chairman and member of respective committee meetings. On the
Recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. Kalpesh Mehta (DIN: 08815356)
and Mrs. Arpita Mehta (DIN 00921081) were appointed asanadditionaland Independent Directors of the
Company w.e.fJanuary 1, 2021, pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and 161 and other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

Mrs. Arpita Mehta had resigned on 21/06/2021 as an additional and independent director due to her
personal reason whereas Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari (DIN: 07113136) was appointed in her place as
additional independent and as a woman director by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on
21/06/2021 pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and 161 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules made thereunder.

Your directors would like to appreciate the services rendered by outgoing directors during their tenure as
directors and welcome the newly appointed directors.

Your directors would further like to confirm that the Company has received declaration from all the
Independent Directors confirming their independence as well as confirmation that “he / she is not aware
of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or
impact his / her ability to discharge his / her duties with an objective independent judgment and without
any external influence”. Accordingly requirement of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 are duly
complied with. None of the director of the Company, is debarred from holding the office of director
pursuanttoany SEBlorder.

Your directors would like to confirm that as per opinion of the Board of Directors, all the Independent
Directors of the Company meet the requirement of integrity, expertise and experience (including the
proficiency) required for theirappointment.

Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are
Mr. Ashok Agrawal, Chairman & ,Managing Director, Mr. Vinod Agrawal, CFO & Director and Shweta
Saparia Company Secretary. During the year, there has been nochange inthe Key Managerial Personnel.

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS COMMITTEES:
Composition of Board

The Board of Directors has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors in accordance with the provisions of the Act. The composition of the Board of
Directors of the Company asonMarch 31,2021 isasunder:

o Name Designation Executive/Non Executi
Mr. Ashok Agrawal Chairman & Managing Directg Executive

Mr. Vinod Agrawal Director& CFO NonExecutive

Mr. Arpita Mehta* Independent Director NonExecutive

Mr. Kalpesh Mehta Independent Director NonExecutive

Mr. Narendra Agrawal | Independent Director NonExecutive

(2]




o

*Mrs. Arpita Mehta had, after the close ofthefinancialXear resigned as director w.e.fJune 21,2021 and
Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari wasappointed as an additiona independentwomandirectorin her place.

Seven Board meetings were held during the year. The details of Board Meetings and attendance of
Directors are given below:

Date of Meeting No. of Directors
Present

29/06/2020
14/08/2020
27/08/2020
28/10/2020
31/12/2020
28/01/2021
31/03/2021

Audit Committee:
The Company during the year there was re-composition of Audit Committee asunder:

No. Name Designation Position in Committee
1. | Mr. Kalpesh Mehta Director Chairman & Member
2. | Mr. Narendra Agrawal Director Member
3 Mr. Vinod Agrawal Director Member

Duringthe Y1ear, Mr. Pramod Agrawal has resigned asthe Chairman and member of the Company whereas

Mr. Kalpesh Mehta has been appointed as the Chairman of the Committee. The composition of
committee inter alia meets with the requirement of Section 177 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

Functions and Powers of Audit Committee:

The Committee shall have discussions with the auditors periodically about internal control systems, the
scope of audit including observation of the auditors and review of financial statement before their
submission to the Board and discuss any related issue with internal and statutory auditors and the
management of the Company.

In discharging the function of the Audit Committee, the committee shall have the authority to investigate
intoany matterin relating to any terms specifiedin Section 177 orreferred to it by the Board.

Responsibility of the Committee:

The Committee may assign any matter of importance nature relating to the accounts, finance, taxation,
inspection and investigation from time to tome and may require submitting a report to the Board on such
matters within the stipulated time.

The committee on any matter relating to financial management including audit report shall submit a
report tothe Board from time to time.

The Board has accepted alltherecommendation made by the Audit Committee.

Six Audit Committee meetings were held during the year. The details of Meetings and attendance of
Directors are given below:
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Date of Meeting No. of Directors Present

25/06/2020 03

07/08/2020 03

21/08/2020 03

20/10/2020 03

23/01/2021 03

31/03/2021 03
Nominationand Remuneration Committee:

Thtécompany has the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Composition of Committee is as
under:

No. Name Designation Position in Committee
1. | Mr. Narendra Agrawal Director Chairman & Member
2. | Mr. Kalpesh Mehta Director Member
3. | Mr.Vinod Agrawal Director Member

*Mr. Kalpesh Mehta was appointed asthe Member of the Committee. Whereas

*Mr. Pramod Agrawal resigned as the Member of the Committee.

Ewlo NRC meeting were held during the year. The details of Meeting and attendance of Directors are given
elow:

Date of Meeting No. of Directors Present
25/12/2020 03
25/03/2021 03

The Committee has been formed in terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee
shall haveat least the following basic responsibilities:

To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and
removal and shall carryout evaluation of every Director's performance.

To formulate and review criteria that must be followed for determining qualification for determining
qualifications, positive attributes andindependence of Director.

To recommend the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial
personnel andother employees and to ensure compliance with the remuneration policy set forth by the
Company.

To proposeto the Board, the members that must form part of the Committee.

To report on the systems and on the amount of the annual remuneration of Directors and senior
management.

The Remuneration Policy has been posted on the website of the Company.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The compositionof Stakeholders Relationship Committee is inaccordance with the Companies Act, 2013.
The Composition of the Committee is as under:
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Name Designation Position in Committee

Mr. Narendra Agrawal Director Chairman
Mr. Vinod Agrawal Director Member
Mrs. Arpita Mehta* Director Member

*Mrs. Sneh Gupta has resigned as the director and members of committees. Subsequently Mrs. Arpita
Mehta was appointed in her place as a Member of the Committee. After the close of the financial year,
Mrs. Arpita Mehta had resigned w.e.f. 21/06/2021 and Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari was appointed as
memberofthe Committeesin her place.

Basic Responsibilities of the Committee:

® Considering and resolving thegrievance of shareholders of the Company withrespect totransfer of
shares, non-receipt ofannual report etc.

® Ensuring expeditious share transfer process in line with the proceedings of the Share Transfer
Committee.

® Evaluating performance and service standards of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the
Company.
® Providing guidance and making recommendation to improve service levels forinvestors.

Four SRC Committee meetings were held during the year. The details of Meetings and attendance of
Directors are given below:

Date of Meeting No. of Directors Present
29/06/2020
12/10/2020
28/01/2021
30/03/2021

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors:

Ameeting of Independent Directors was held without theattendance of Nonindependent Directors and
the members of Management. All independent Directors were present at the meeting. The following
issues were discussed in detail;

® Reviewed the performanceof non-independent Directors and the Board as awhole.

® Reviewed the performance of the Chairperson of the Company taking into account the views of
executive Directors and non-executive Directors.

Board Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual
performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of
the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

Various aspects of the Board's functioning were evaluated such as adequacy of the composition of the
Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and

governance.
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Cost Audit and Cost Audit Report:

The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to maintenance of Cost Records and
appointment of Cost auditors are notapplicable to the Company.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Work Place:

Your company has complied with the provision relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013. Your Company has also established an Internal Committee. This year, the focus was
onincreasing the awareness around POSH and the working of the internal committee. During the year the
company has not received any complaint.

%:H\servation of energy, technology absorptions and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as
ows:

Though the operations of the Company are not energy intensive, the Company has taken adequate
measures to conserve energy and optimize its use by using energy efficient computers and equipment
with latest technology. The Company has not brought any technology. There is no foreign exchange
earningsoroutgoduringthe year.

Annual Return:

The extract of the Annual Return in Form No. MGT 9 is annexed to the report as Annexure-A and the
An nuakl Rietu rn of the Company has been placed on the website of the Company and can be accessed at
WWW.KCs1.Co.In.

Particulars of Employeesand OtherRelated disclosures:
The Company has no employee drawing the remuneration in excess of limits prescribed underthe Act.

The Company has few employees on its payroll. Details of remuneration paid to Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors are disclosed in the Form MGT 9 annexed as Annexure A to the
Board Report. Furtherthere are no other employees on the payroll of the Company.

Compliance of Secretarial Standards:

The Board of Directors affirms that the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards
issued by the Institute of Companies Secretaries of India.

Deposits:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits which fall under Chapter V and Section 73 to Section 76 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

General Shareholders Information:

27*"Annual General Meeting

Venue Not applicable for this meeting as the meeting will be held thro
Conferencing or other Audio Visual Means.

Date Friday September 12021.

Time 4.00p.m.

Book Closure From 10/09/2021 to 17/P921 (both daysaclusive)
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A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the
Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and
contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority
shareholders etc. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the
entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was
carried out by the Independent Directors attheir meeting held separately. The Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process.

Vigil Mechanism (Whistle Blower):

Company has vigil mechanism in force to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement if any. The
mechanism ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with the concern and also that
no discrimination will be meted to any person for a genuinely raised concern. The Chairman of the Audit
Committee may also be contacted by employees to report any suspected or concerned incident of fraud
/ misconduct.

The detail of the Policy has been posted onthe website ofthe Company.

Share Capital, Employee Stock Optionetc.:

The paid up equity share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2021 is Rs. 3,15,84,000/-During the
year there are no issue of equity shares with differential rights, no issue of sweat equity shares, noissue
of employee stock options and no provision of money by Company for purchase of its own shares by
employees or by trustees for the benefit of the employees, the details required to be given under various
rules issued under the Companies Act 2013 is NIL.

Secretarial Auditor:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board has appointed Bipin L. Makwana,
Practicing Company Secretary to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2020-2021. The
secretarial Audit Report (Annexure-C) for the financial year is annexed herewith which forms a part of
this report. The Secretarial Audit Report (Annexure-C) does not contain any qualification, reservation or
adverse market.

Auditors & Auditor's Report:

M/s. Rinkesh Shah & Co., Chartered Accounts (FRN: 129690W) have been appointed as Statutory
Auditors for a period of five years and there is no change in the same. M/s. Rinkesh Shah & Co., have
given their consent to act as statutory auditors of the Company. The requirement of ratification of
auditors have been withdrawn by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2015 and hence this item was
dropped from theagenda ofthe forthcoming annual general meeting.

M/s. Rinkesh Shah & Co. has audited the books of accounts of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31,2021 and has issued the Auditors' Report thereon. There are no qualifications or reservations
on adverse remarks or disclaimers in the said report and do not call for any further explanation or
comments U/s 134 (3 (f) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of Loans given, Investment made, Guarantee given and Securities provided:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Act, the disclosure regarding particulars of loan given,
guarantee given and security are given in notes to the financial statement.

(]
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Listing of Shares:

The securities of the Company are listed at BSE and Ahmedabad Stock Exchange. ISIN of the Company is
INE897B01019. The Company has paid listing fee forthe year 2020-2021.

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents: (R&T)

The Company has appointed MCS Share Transfer Agents Ltd.,, 101, Shatdal Complex, Opp. Bata
Showroom, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad: 380009 as Registrar and Transfer Agents for electronics shares.
The average time taken in transfer of shares is 15 days. The depositories directly transfer the
dematerialized shares tothe beneficiaries.

Share Transfer System

Share transfers are registered and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt, provided
documents arecorrectand validin all respect.

Acknowledgment:

Your Directors wish to place on record their deep sense of gratitude to the Shareholders, bankers,
Government Institutions and regulatory bodies for their continued assistance, support and cooperation.
Our sincere thanks are also due to our esteemed other business constituents and finally to employees of
the Company for their untiring efforts and commitment to their duties.

By Order of the Board
For, Krishna Capital & Securities Ltd

SD/-

Registered Office: ) Ashok Agrawal
403, Mauryansh Elanza, Chairman & Managing Director
B/h. Parekh Hospital, DIN 00944735
Shyamal Cross Road

Satellite,

Ahmedabad: 3800 15

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 17/08/2021
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Annexure-A to Board Report
Form No. MGT -9
Extract of Annual Return as on Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L67120GJ1994PLC023803
Registration Date 7%December, 1994

Name of the Company Krishna Capital and Securitles Limited
Category / sub Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares / Indian Non-Government Company
Address of Regd. Office and Contact details Reglstered Address:

403, Mauryansh Elanza,

B/h Parekh's Hospital,

Shyamal Cross Road,

Satellite, Ahmedabad: 380015.
Landline No: +91 {079) 26768572,26768573
Emall Id : ksbspl@yahoo.In

Website : www.kcsl.co.in

Whether listed Company Yes

Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar | MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited
and Transfer Agent, Ifany Address: 101, Shatdal Complex,

Opp. Bata Show Room,

Ashram Road,

Ahmedabad: 380009

Landline No. : +91 (079} 26582880
Emall Id : mesahmd@gmall.com
Website : www.mcsdel.com

i. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIITIES OF THE COMPANY:
All the business activitles contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:

Sl. No. Name and Description of NIC Cade of the % to total turnover of the
maln products / services Product / service Campany
i B Financial and Related Services 9971 100%

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Sl Name and Address of the Company. CIN/GIN Holding/
No. Subsidlary/
Assodate
1. Palco Metals Limlited 127310GI1960PLCO00998 Assaciate
B-209, 2nd Floor, Mondeal Square Nr.
Prahaladnagar Garden,
Prahaladnagar

Ahmedabad: 380015
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

1. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Sharses held at the No. of Shares held at the and of
Shareholders beginning of the year the year

Physical | Total Physlcal

Promoter and
Promoter
GroupP?
Indlan
Individuals /
Hindu
Undivided
Family

Central
Government /
State
Government(s}
Bodles 359726 359726
Corporate
Financlal
Institutions f
Banks

Any Other
{specify}
Sub-Total (A)
(1)

Foralgn
Non-Resldent
Individuals /
Cther-
Individuals
Bodies
Corporate
Banks/ FI

Any other
Sub-Total {A)
(2)

Total
Shareholding of
Promoter {A)s
{A) (1) + {A} {2}
Public
Shareholding
Institutions
Mutual Funds
Bank/ Financlal
Institutions
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{c) | Central
Government
State

Government(s)

Venture Capltal
Funds
Insurance
Companles
Forelgn
Institutianal
Investors
Forelgn Venture
Capital Funds
Other [specify}
Non-
Institutions
Bodies 5 292602
Corporate
Indlvidual
. Individual
Shareholders 1380295 . 380276 1351276
holding
nominal
share capital
upto Rs.2
lakhs.

il. Individual
Shareholders
helding
nominal
share capital
In excess of
Rs.2 lakh.
Others
1) Hindu
undivided
Famllles
ii) Non Resident
Individual
Sub-Total {B}{2)
Total Public
Shareholding
(Bl
(BH1H{B)(2)
TOTAL (A]+(B)




KDRIAHNAL

{C) | Shares held by
Custodians far
GDRs/ ADRs
Promoter &
Promoter
Group

Public - - -
Grang Total 1824200 3158400 A 3152400
{Al+(B}+C)

1} Shareholding of Promoters

Sl Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the and of tha

No. year year

No. of % of Stof Sharas No. of % of Y%of

Shares total Pladged / Shares total Shares
Sharas encumber Sharas Pledged
of the ed of the I

Company to total Company | encumba

shares red

to total

shares

Ankit Kirankumar Agrawal
Ashok B. Agrawal HUF
Ashok Babulal Agrawal
Jitendra A Agrawal HUF
Jitendra Ashok Agrawal
Kamladevl Babulal Agrawal
Kirankumar B. Agrawal HUF
Kirankumar Babulal Agrawal
Krishna Sharebroking Ser. (P} Ltd
Megha Panka] Agrawal
Nidhi Ankit Agrawal
Pankaj Vinod Agrawal
Radius Global Private Ltd
Rahul Vinodkumar Agrawal
Ra]kumarl Ashok Agrawal
Rakhl litendra Agrawal
Rakhl Tarun Garg
Santosh Vinod Agrawal
Urmila Kirankumar Agrawal
Vinod B. Agrawal HUF
Vinod Babulal Agrawal
TOTAL

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

=
| 5]

=
W

=
S

[y
wn

=
o
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~1

=
- -]

=
']

=]
[=]

M
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ii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

sk
No.

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the

year

No. of shares

% of total shares of
the Company

No. of shares

% of total shares of
the Compamy

At the beginning of the year

1353892

42.87

1352892

42.87

Date wise Increase /
Decrzase In Promoters
Shareholding during the year
specifyingthe r  easons for
Increase f decrease (e.g.
allotment fTransfer / bonus/f
sweat equlty etc.)

No change
during
the year

No change
during
the year

No change
during
the year

No change
during
the year

At the End of the year

1353892

42.87

1353892

42.87

iii) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)
(as on 31/03/2021)

sl
No.

Name of the Shareholder

For Each of the Top
Ten Shareholders of
the Company

Shareholding at the
beginning of
the year

Cumnulative Sharebolding
during the
year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the

Compary

% of total
shares of
the
Company

No. of
shares

At the beglnning of the year

268000 248

268000 2.48

M/s. Tirupat! Finlease
Limited

Date wise Increase / Decrease
InProme  ters Shareholding
during the year spechying the
reasons for

Increase f decrease (e.g.
allotment /

Transfer f bonus/ sweat equlty
ete.):

No change
during
the year

No change
during
the year

Mo change
during the
year

Mo change
during the
year

At the End of the year

At the beglnning of the year

Mrs. Savitaben Danaram
Medtlya

Date wise Increase / Decrease
In Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for

Increase f decrease (e.g.
allotment /

Transfer f bonus/ sweat equlity
ete.):

At the End of the year

)
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Mrs. Aruna M. Shah

At the beginning of the year

0.88

27900

0.88

Date wise Increase / Decrease
In Promoters Shareholding
during the year speclfying the
reasons for

Increase f decrease (2.g.
allotment /

Transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
ete.):

No change
during

the year

No change
during the

year

No change
during the

year

At the End of the year

0.88

27900

0.88

Mr. Rajendra Babulal Shah

At the beginning of the year

0.64

20100

0.64

Date wise Increase / Decrease
In Promoters Shareholding
durlng the year speclfylng the
reasons for

Increase f decrease [e.g.
allotment /

Transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):

No change
during
the year

No change
during the
year

No change
during the
year

At the End of the year

0.54

20100

0.64

Mr .Uday H Vora

At the beglnning of the year

0.52

16700

0.52

Date wise Increase / Decrease
In Promoters Shareholding
durlng the year speclfylng the
reasons for

Increase / decrease [e.g.
allotment /

Transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):

No change
during
the year

No change
during the

year

No change
during the
year

At the End of the year

16700

16700

0.52

Mr. Kamalkishore D Jaln

At the beginning of the year

——
15700

—
15700

—
050

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year spedfylng the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment

/
Transfer f bonus/ sweat equity
et

No change
during
the year

No change
during the
year

No change
during the
year

At the End of the year

Mr. Rajesh Natvarial Leuva

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease In
Promoters Shareholding during the
year spedfylng the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment

!
Transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):

Atthe End of the vegr
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Mrs. Minaxi Shah

At the beginning of the year

15000

15000

Date wise Increase / Decrease In
Promaoters Sharehelding during the
year spectfylng the reasons for
Increase / decrease (e.g. allotment

/
Transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
ete. )

No change
during
the year

No change
during the
year

At the End of the year

15000

15000 0.47

Mrs. Durgadevi B Goyal &
Prakashkumar Cohla

At the beginning of the year

14200

14200 0.45

Date wise Increase / Decrease In
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
Increase / decrease (e.g. allotment

!
Transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):

Nbo change
during
the year

No change Neo change
during the during the
year year

At the End of the year

14200

14200 0.45

Mr. Kailesh Desal

At the beginning of the year

14000

14000 0.44

Date wise Increase f Decrease In
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
Increase / dacrease (e.g. allotment
/

Transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

No change
during
the year

No change No change
during the during the
year year

At the End of the year

iv) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

sl
No.

Name of the Shareholder

For Each of the Top
Ten Shareholders of
the Company

Shareholding at the
beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the
year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the

Company

% of total
shares of
the

Company

No. of
shares

Mr. Ashok Agrawal

{Managlng Director)

At the beginning of the year

202000

06.40

202000 06.40

Date wise Increase / Decrease
In Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for

increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment /

Transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):

No change
during
the year

No change
during
the year

No change
during
the year

Mo change
during
the year

At the End of the year

G2
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Mr. Vinod Agrawal

{Director & Chief Finance
Officer)

At the baginning of the year

80100

80100

2.54

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year spechylng the
reasons for

Increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment /

Transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):

Na change
during
the year

Na change
during
the year

No change
during
the year

Al the End of the year

B0100

B0100

2.54

Mr. Narendra Agrawal

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year spectying the
reasons for

increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment /

Transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):

No change
during
the year

Na change
during the
year

No change
during the
year

At the End of the year

Mr. Kalpesh Mehta

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease
In Promoters Sharehalding
during the year specifying the
reasons for

increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment /

Transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
ete.):

No change
during
the year

No change
during the
year

No change
during the
year

At the End of the year

Mrs. Arptta Mehta

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase f Decrease
In Promoters Shareho Iding
during the year specHylng the
reasons for

Increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment /

Transfer f bonus/ sweat equlity
etc.):

No change
during
the year

No change
during
the year

No change
during the
year

No change
during the
year

At the End of the year

Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari

At the baginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year spechying the
reasons for

Increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment f

Transfer f bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):

Na change
during
the year

Na change
during the

year

No change
during the
year

At the End of the year
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B. Remuneration to Other Directors:

{Amount in Rs.)
18 Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
No, Mr. Narendra Agrawal Mrs. Arpita Mehta

1. | Indepandent Directors

For attending board / committee
meetings

Commission

Other, please specify

Total {1}

Other Non-Exacutive Directors
For attending board/ committee
meetings

Commission -
Other, please specify -
Total {2) -
Total {B)={1+2} 15000
Total Managerial Reamuneration 15000

Note: Mr. Narendra Agrawal had voluntarily desired not to accept sitting fees

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD / Manager / WTD:

{Amount In Rs.)

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Kay Managerial Personnel

Mr. Vinod Agrawal Ms. Shweta Saparla Total
CFo {Company Secretary)*

Gross salary - 408000 408000

Salary as per provisions contained in section - -

17{1} of the Income-tax Act, 1961

Value of perquisites u/s 17{2) Income -tax Act,

1961

Proftts In lleu of salary under sectlon 17{3)

Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commilssion

-as % of Profit

-Other {Specify)

Others Please specify

Total [C}
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Note: During the year, Mr. Pramod Agrawal and Mrs. Sneh Gupta resigned as directors of the company. After the close of the
financial year Mrs. Arpita Mehta also resigned as Director w.e.f 21/06/2021 and Mrs. Meenu Maheshwari was appointed as
Independent director in her place

v) INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment {Amount in Rs.)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposlts Total
Excluding Deposhz Loans Indebtedness

Indebiedness at the beginning of

the financial year

1. Principal Amount

2. Interest due but not paid

3. Interest accrued but not due

Total (1+2+3)

Change In Indebtedness during

the financlal year

Additlon

Reductlon

Net Change

Indabtedness at tha end of the financlal year
1. Princlpal Amount

2. Interest due but not paid

3. Interest accrued but not due

Total {1+2+3) -

vi) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: {Amount In Rs.}

Sl. Particulars of Remunaration Name of MD/ WTD/ Total Amount

No. Manager
Mr. Ashok Agrawal

Gross Salary

Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)} of the Income -tax 600000

Act, 1961

Value of perquisites ufs 17{2) Income -tax Act, 1961

Profits In Heu of salary under section 17{3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Optlon

Sweat Equity

Commisslon

-as % of Proflt

-Other {Specify)

Others Please specify

Total [A) 600000

Ceiling as per the Act Below the limit Below the limit
prescribed under prescribed under

Schedule V of the Act. Schedule V of the Act.
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vii) PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

{Amount In Rs.)

Typea Sectlon of the Brief Detalls of Panalty / Authorlty Appeal mada,

Companles Act | Description Punishmeant / RD f NCLT f If any {give

Compounding COURT Datalls}

feas Imposad

A. COMPANY NIL NIL NIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compeunding

€. OTHER OFFICERS IN
DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

By Order of the Board

For, Krishna Capital & Securities Ltd
sd/-

Ashok Agrawal

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN 00944735

Registered Office :

403, Mauryansh Elanza,

B/h. Parekh Hospital,
Shyamal Cross Road, Satellite,
Ahmedabad: 380015

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 17/08/2021
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Annexure: B to the Board Report
FORM NO: AOC-1

Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries / Associate Companies / Joint Ventures
(Pursuant to first provision to sub-section (3) section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Part “A": Subslidlarles

{Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with Amount in Rs.)

01.

Serlal No

02.

Name of the Subsidiary

03.

Reporting perlod for the Subsldlary concemned, if different from the holding Company’s reporting

period

04.

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year In the case

of foreign subsidiaries

N.A,

05.

Share Capital

N.A.

06.

Reserve & Surplus

N.A.

Total Assets

N.A.

Total Llabllitles

N.A.

Investments

N.A.

07
08.
0s.
10

Turnover

N.A.

11.

Profit Before Taxation

N.A.

12.

Provision for Taxation

N.A.

13.

Profit after Taxatlon

N.A.

14.

Proposed Dividend

N.A.

15.

% of Shareholding

N.A.

Part "B Associates and Jeint-Ventures-

Statement pursuant to Section 129 {3} of the Comp anies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

01,

Name of Associate / Joint Ventures

Palco Metals Limited

02.

Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date

31/03/2021

03.

Shares of Assoclates / Joint Ventures held by the Company on the Year End

No of Shares

13,60,000 Shares

Amount of Investment in Associates / Joint Venture

15,00,000.00

Extend of Holding

Description of how there is significant influence

Holding of 34%

Reason why the Associate / Joint Venture Is not Consolldate d

N.A.

Networth Attributable to Shareholding as per Latest Audited Balance Sheet

79210187/-

Profit / Loss For The year

104430/-

Considered in Consolidation

Yes

Not Consldered In Consolldation

N.A.




=[KQI m&}ﬁ

Notes:

1. Names of Associates or Joint Ventur es which are yet to commence operations. Nil
2. Names of Associates or Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. Nil

By Order of the Board
For, Krishna Capital & Securities Lid

Sd/- sd/-
Ashok Agrawal Vinod Agrawal

Managing Director Director & CFO
DIN 00944735 DIN 00413378

Registered Office :
403, Mauryansh Elanza,
B/h. Parekh Hospital,

Shyamal Cross Road, Satellite,
Ahmedabad: 380015

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 17/08/2021

Sd/-

Shweta Saparia
Company Secretary
Membership No; A57041

For, Rinkash Shah & Co.
{Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 129690W

Sd/-

CA Rinkesh Shah
{Partner)
Membership No: 131783




Annexure C- Board report
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT For the financial year ended 31st March, 2021

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Krishna Capital and Securities Limited
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
corporate practices by KRISHNA CAPITAL AND SECURITIES LIMITED (hereinafter called ‘the Company’) for the
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided me areasonablebasisfor evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing
my opinion thereon.
Based onmy verification ofthe Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, the explanation and clarification given to me and the
representation made by the management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic | hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2021, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter.
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made available to me
and maintainedby the Company for the financialyearended on 31st March, 2021 according to the provisions of:
i The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and therules made thereunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rulesmade thereunder;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and bye-laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investmentand External Commercial Borrowings;

The following regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) :

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;
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The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 and amendments from time to time; (Not applicable during audit period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 ;
(Notapplicable during audit period);
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
(Notapplicable during audit period);
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not
applicable during audit period);
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not
applicable during audit period);

Other Laws applicable specifically tothe Company namely.

a. ReserveBankofIndiaAct, 1934.

b. GujaratState Tax on Professions, Trade, Callings and Employment Act, 1976.

c. Gujarat Shops & Establishment Act, 1976.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following;

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and notified by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs;

The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with Securitiesand Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and amendments
thereof.

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

| further report that based on the information provided by the Company, its officers there exists
adequate systems, process and control commensurate with the size and operation of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance of other laws. | have not reviewed the compliance by the company of
applicable financial laws like direct and indirect tax laws as the same has been reviewed and compliance
thereof reported by the other designated professionals.

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors. No changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors have taken place during the period under review.
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Adequate notice was given to all Directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda weresent atleast seven daysin advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
atthe meeting.

Decisions atthe Board meetings were taken unanimously.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulationsand guidelines referred to above.

| further report that during the audit period there were no other specific event/action in pursuance to

the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc. having a major bearing on the Company’ s
affairs.

SD/-
Bipin L. Makwana
Copmany Secretary in Practice
ACS 15650 / C. P. No.5265

Registered Office : UDIN: A015650C000392246
403, Mauryansh Elanza,

B/h. Parekh Hospital,
Shyamal Cross Road, Satellite,
Ahmedabad: 380015

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 29/05/2021

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and forms an
integral part of this report.
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Annexure |
[To the Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021]
To,
The Members,
Krishna Capital and Securities Limited
My Report of even date is to be read along with this letter

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records and compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable
laws, rules, regulations, standards are responsibility of management of the Company. My responsibility is
to express an opinion on these Secretarial records and compliance based on my audit.

I have followed audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the content of the Secretarial Records. The verification was done on the test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in the secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices,
| followed provide reasonable basis for my opinion.

| have not verified correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

Wherever required, | have obtained management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test
basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Due to prevailing circumstance of COVID-19 pandemic, the audit was conducted based on the verification
of the Company's books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed, documents and other records
furnished by / obtained from the Company electronically and also the information provided by the
Company and its officers by audio and visual means.

Sd/-
Bipin L. Makwana
Company Secretary in Practice
ACS 15650/ C. P. No.5265
UDIN: A015650C000392246
Place: Ahmedabad
Date:29/05/2021
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KRISHNA CAPITAL AND SECURITIES LIMITED
[CIN: L67120GJ1994PLC023803]

Regd. Office: 403, Mauryansh Elanza, B/h Parekh Hospital, Shyamal Cross Roads, Satellite, Ahmedabad: 380015
Phone: 26768572, Fax: 26768572/ 73,

Email: ksbspl@yahoo.in, Website: www.kcsl.co.in

Annexure-D to Board Report — Disclosure on Managerial Remuneration

Details of remuneration as required under Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided below:

1

No of Permanent Employees on the rolls of the
Company

02

2

The percentage Increase In the median
remuneratlon of employees In Current Financlal
Year.

There is no Change In Percentage as there Is no Increase in
remuneration during the year

Relatlonship between the average Increase In
remuneratlon and the Company’s perfermance

employees.

Not applicable as there [s no Increase In remuneration of

Average percentlle increase already made In
salaries of employe  es other than managerial
personnel In last financial year and its comparison
with the percentile increase in managerial
remuneration.

personnel and KMP

There Is no Increase In remuneration of employees, managerlal

Percentage increase in the remuneration of each
Director and key managerial persennel in the
Current Financial Year.

Increasa in
Remuneration

Mr. Ashok
Agrawal

Managing
Director

Nil

Miss. Shweta
Saparia

Company
Secretary

Nil

Further details are g

iven in MGT-9.

Remuneration of each Director to the median
employees’ remuneration {times}

Designation

Remuneration of
Directors’ to median
employees’
remuneration
{dmes}

Mr. Ashok
| Agrawal

Managing
Director

1.47

Miss. Shweta

Company

Saparia

Secretary

1.00

Variations in the market capitalization of the
Company, price earnings ratio as at the closing
date of the current financial year and previous
financial year

Market Capitalization 2,36,22,200/ - and PE ratio 7.48 for the
current year and previous year PE ratio 15.28 and market
capitalization 4,82,53,333/-




T

Key parameters for any variable component of Sitting Fees of Rs. 15000 each was paid to Mr. Kalpesh Mehia
remuneration avalled by the Directors & Mrs. Arpita Mehta, Non-Executive Independent Directors for
Board meetings/Committee Meeting. The component
involved in remuneration of executive Director

/ KMP are Salary, Perquisitesand  annual bonus if any. The
Company does not have Stock Option Scheme.

Employees {who are not Directors) who received | There are no employees {who are not Directors) who received
remuneration in excess of the highest paid remuneration in excess of the highest paid Director of the
Directar of the Company during the year. Company during the year.

Details of remuneration as required under Rule 5 (2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided below:

Nil asthereis no employee drawing the remunerationin excess of limits prescribed under the aforesaid Rules.

By Order of the Board

For, Krishna Capital & Securities Ltd
sd/-

Ashok Agrawal

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN 00944735
Registered Office :

403, Mauryansh Elanza,

B/h. Parekh Hospital,
Shyamal Cross Road, Satellite,
Ahmedabad: 380015

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 17/08/2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

KRISHNA CAPITAL & SECURITIES LIMITED
Ahmedabad

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Krishna Capital & Securities Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (including
the statement of Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(herein afterreferred to as "the Standalone Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Standalone
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") specified under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairsof the
Company asat March 31, 2021 its profits (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in
equityfor theyear ended on that date.

Basisfor Opinion.

3

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAl') together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act
and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other thanthe Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon.

4

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our
auditor'sreport thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
informationand, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thereis a material misstatement of this other information;
weare required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements.

5 The company's board of directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these financial statement that give a true and fair of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive Income, cash flows and changes in equity of the company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent and the design implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records relevant to preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether dueto fraud orerror.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
hasnorealisticalternative butto doso.

7. ThoseBoard of Directorsare also responsible for overseeingthe Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements.

8 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, orthe override of internal control.

Obtain anunderstanding of internal control relevant to the auditin order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for explaining
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
andrelated disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Companyto cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and eventsinamanner that achievesfair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually orin aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may beinfluenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work, and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
mayreasonably be thought to bearon ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the publicinterest benefits of such communication.

Report on otherLegal and Regulatory Requirements

13

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act & on the basis of such checks of books & records of the
company as we consider appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us, we give in the
"Annexure 1" astatement on the matters specifiedin paragraphs3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

Asrequired by section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a  Wehavesoughtand obtained all the information and explanations which to the best our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far asit appears
from the examination ofthose books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss including the statement of other Comprehensive Income,
cash flow statement and statement of changes in Equity dealt with this Reports are in agreement with the
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books of accounts;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with accounting Standards specified
under section 133 ofthe Act.

Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,2021 and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as
adirectorsintermsofsections 164(2) of theact;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over Financial reporting of the Company and
operating effectiveness of such controls, referto our separate Report in the "Annexure 2"to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2021 has been paid / provided by
the Companytoitsdirectorsin accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
companies (Audit And Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to
the explanations given to us:
|  The Company does not have any pending litigation that have impact on its financial position in its
Standalone Financial Statements:
The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses in long term contract including derivative
contractsduring theyearended March 31, 2021.
There has been no delay in transferringamounts, required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For RINKESH SHAH & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 129690W

sD/-
Place : Ahmedabad CA RINKESH SHAH
Date :29-05-2021 Partner

M. No.: 131783
UDIN:21131783AAAABD4006
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ANNEXURE-1 TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Annexure-1referred to in Paragraph 14 of Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our report of even date
for theyear ended March 31, 2021.

1

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property Plant & Equipments;

(b) All Property Plant & Equipments have been physically verified by the management during the year, thereisa
regular programme of verification which in our opinionisreasonable having regard to the size of the company
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of Immovable
propertiesincludedin property, plantand equipmentare held in the name of the CompanY.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other parties covered in register maintained under
section 189 of companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(iii) (a), (b), and (c) of the order is not
applicable to the companyand hence notcommented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations gives to us, the Company has complied provisions
of section 185 and 186 of The Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable in transactions of advancing any loans or
investments, giving guarantees, and providingany securities during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations gives to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of deposits) Rules, 2014
(as amended) framed there under. Accordingly, the provisions ofthisclause of the orderare not applicable.

Thecentral government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

(a) The Companyisregularin depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employee’s state
insurance, income tax, sales tax, goods and service tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, employees' stateinsurance, income tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excises,
value added tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end for a period of more than six
monthsfrom date they became payable.

Based on audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given by the management the

company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a bank.

The Company has not raised any money by way of Initial public offer / further public offer/debt instruments and

term loans hence reporting under this clause of the order is not applicable to the Company and hence not

commented upon.

Based on audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the standalone financial
statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud

(s2)
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by the Company or no fraud /material fraud on the Company by the officer and employees of the Company has
been noticed orreported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial remuneration has been
paid /provided in accordance with requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
scheduleVto the CompaniesAct, 2013.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company Consequently the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the provisions
of this Clause ofthe Order are notapplicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177
and 188 of the Act, where applicable. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone financial statementsasrequired underind AS.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of this Clause of the Order are not applicable
tothe Company.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered into any
non cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of this Clause ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has registered asrequired, under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For RINKESH SHAH & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 129690W

SD/-
Place : Ahmedabad CA RINKESH SHAH
Date :29-05-2021 Partner
M. No.: 131783
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ANNEXURE-2 TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 14(f) of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Krishna Capital &
Securities Limited on the standalone financial statements for the yearended March 31, 2021.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act")

1 We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Krishna Capital & Securities Limited as of
March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
endedonthatdate.

Opinion

2 In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls.

3 The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reportingissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilitiesinclude the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

4 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial Reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards On Auditing deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to the audit of internal financial controls, and both
issued by the ICAIl. Those Standards and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether duetofraud orerror.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial
Statements.

7 A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receiptsand
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and Directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these Standalone
Financial Statements.

8 Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, orthat the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

For RINKESH SHAH & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 129690W

sD/-
Place : Ahmedabad CA RINKESH SHAH

Date :29-05-2021 Partner
M. No.: 131783
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BALANCE SHEET [STANDALONE}
Az At End of Current Reporting Period 31st March, 2021

Note As at
No 31-03-2021

Particulars

ASSETS
I. Financial Assets
{a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,73,392 1,14,923
{b} Trade Recelvables 8 19,01,351 20,965,324
{c} Short-Term Loans and Advances 3,78,33,537 3,53,73,241
{d) Investments 55,93,330 55,52,030
1 Non Finandal Assats
{a} Inventories 77,175 8,22,000
{b) Property, Plant & Equipment 71,756 75,420
4,57,50,541 4,40,33,938

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 UABIUTY

Finandal Uabllitdes
Non Finandial Liabilities
{a) Current Tax Liabllities 2,92,954 1,035,588
{b) Deferred Tax Liabllities 3,375 2,629
EQUITY
Sharaholder's Funds
{a} Equity Share Capttal 3,15,84,000 3,15,84,000
{b) Other Equity 1,38,70,212 1,23,41,721

Total 4,57,50,541 4,40,33,938
The Accompanying Notes form an integral part of there Financial Statements.

As per.olir repait of even date For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
For, Rinkesh Shah & Co.

(Cha d ntants) Krishna Capltal & Securltfes Limited

FRN: 129650W SD/- SD/-
Ashok Agrawal Vinod Agrawal
SD/- Managing Director Director & CFO

CA l;lpr;:l;h .';hah DIN No: 00944735 DIN No: 00413378
@r,

Membership No: 131783 SD/-
Shweta Arvindbhai Saparia
Place: Ahmedabad Company Secretary
Date: 29-05-2021 Membership No: AS7041




Krishna Capital & Securities Limited, Ahmedabad
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS (STANDALONE)
For The Current Reporting Period Ended on 31st March, 2021

Particulars

Note
No

As at
31-03-2021

Asat
31-03-2020

)

Revenue From Operations
Interest Income
Dividend Income
Met Galn on Falr Value Changes
Sales
Total Income
Expenses:
Net loss on Falr Value Changes
Purchase of Stock-In-Trade
Changes In Inventories of Flnished Goods, Work-in-
Progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee Benefit Expense
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Other Expenses
Total Expenses
Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax
Exceptional Items
Proftt Before Tax {V - VI)
Tax Expense:
{1} Current tax
{2} Deferred tax

M)  Profit{Loss) For the Perlod [PAT)
(Vi) Other Comprehensive Income {OCI)
{IX) Total Comprehensive Income for the Period

Earning Per Equity Share:
{1} Basic
{2} Diluted

16

17

31,65,876
100
1,34,017
15,24,753

40,12,234
130

13,461

48,24,746

40,25,825

261,072
7,44,825

12,15,000
3,664
7,727,994

14,28,066
8,90,300
{7.33,444}

10,08,000
3,852
7,592,205

30,02,555

3348979

18,22,191

6,76,846

18,22,191

6,76,846

2,92,954
746

1,05,588
616

15,28,401

5,70,642

15,28,491

5,70,642

0.48

0.48

0.18
0.18

The Accompanying Notes form an integral part of there Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

For, Rinkesh Shah & Co.
{Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 1Z9690W

SD/-
CA Rinkesh Shah
{Partner]
Meambership No: 131783

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 29-05-2021

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Krishna Capital & Securities Limited

SD/-
Ashok Agrawsal
Managing Director
DIN No: 00544735

SD/-

SD/-
Vinod Agrawal
Director & CFO
MN No: 00413378

Shweta Arvindbhal Saparia
Company Secretary
Membership No: A57041
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STANDALDNE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2021
Particulars FY. 2020-2021 EY. 2019-2020
Cash Flow From Operating Activitles
Net Proftt / (Loss) For The Period (After Tax) 15,258,491 5,70,642

Ad]ustment For Non Cash Items
Deferred Tax Assets / Llablllity Created 746 6l6
Depreciation 3,664 3,852
Dhidend Income Earned {100) {130)
Income Tax Provision 2,92,954 1,05,588
Interest Recelved on Loan {31,65,876 {40,12,234)
Gain / [Loss) on Mark to Market of Investment {41,300

Cash Flow Before Change In Working Caphtal 13,81

Change in Working Capital

Increase / Decrease In Trade Recetvable 1,94,973

Increase f Decrease in Loans & Advances {24,60,298)

Increase / Decrease In Invetaries 7,44,825

Increase / Decrease In Other Llability 1,87,366

Increase / Decrease In Trade Payable -

Cash Flow Before Tax 27,

Tax Pald {2,92,954, {1,05,588
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activitias! 30, 39

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Interest Recelved 31,865,876 40,12 234
Dividend Income Earned 100 130

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities 31,65,976 40,12,364
Cash Flow From Financing Activitias

Net Cash Flow From Financing Acthdties - =
Net Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,58,469
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 1st April (Opening Balance) 1,14,923
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 31st March {Closing Balance) 2,73,392

1,586,469

Breakup of Cash & Cash Equivalents as on 31st March
Balance with Banks
HDFC Bank Limited 2,51,191 1,0D,622
Cash In Hand 22,201 14,201
Total 2,73,392 1,14,923
Note: Previous Year's Flgure have been Regrouped / Rearranged where ever consldered necessary.
As per our report of even date For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
For, Rinkesh Shah & Co. Krishna Caphal & Securities Limited
{Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 129690W SD/- SD/-
Ashok Agrawal Vinod Agrawal
sD/- Managing Director Director & CFO
CA Rinkesh Shah DiN No: 00344735 DIN No: 00413378
{Partner} sD/-

Membership No: 131783
P Shweta Arvircdbhal Saparia
Place: Ahmedabad mmpanv “m”
Date: 29-05-2021 Meambarship No: A57041
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Statement of Change in Equity For the Year Ended March 31, 2021

A, Share Caplital

Particulars As ot

01-04-2019

lssuved During the
Year

As at

31-03-2020

As at

Issued During the Year

3103-221

No of Shares 31,58,400

31,58,400

31,58,400

Amount 3,15,84,000

3,15,84,000

3,15,84,000

B. Other Equity

Statutory Reserves |Surplus in Profit & Loss Total

Balance as at 01/04/2019
Additions During the Year

Profit During the Year
Transferred to Statutory Reserves

44,69,614

1,35,369 -
= 5,70,642
E {1,35,369)

73,01,465 1,17,71,079
1,35,369
5,70,642

{1,35,369)

Balance as at March 31, 2020

46,04,983 77.36,738 1,23,41,721

Balance as at 01/04/2020
Additions During the Year

Profit During the Year
Transferred %o Statutory Reserves

46,04,983 77,36,738
3,64,438 =

. 15,28,401

- {3,64,438)

1,2341,721
3,64,438
15,28,491
{3,64,438)

Balance as at March 31, 2021

49,659,421 89,00,791 1,38,70,212

As per our report of even date

For, Rinkesh Shah & Co.
{Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 129890W

SD/-
CA Rinkash Shah
{Partner)
Membership No; 131783

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 23-05-2021

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Krishna Capital & Sacuritias Limitad

SD/- SD/-
Ashok Agrawal Vinod Agrawal
Managing Director Director & CFO
DIN No: 00344735 DIN No: 00413378

SD/-
Shwets Arvindbhal Saparia

Company Secretary
Membershlp No: A57041




NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2021

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Krishna Capital & Securities Limited (“the Company”) is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Its shares are listed on BSE Limited. The registered office of the
company is located at Satellite, Ahmedabad. The Company is engaged in the business of lending of capital and
trading of securities. The Company Non - Banking Finance Company (NBFC) (Non Deposit Taking Company)
registered with the Reserve Bank of India and Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The registration details are as follows:
RBI01.00176 Corporate Identity Number (CIN)L67120G)1994PLC023803.

The standalone financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of
Directors atits meeting held on May 29, 2021.

BASICOFPREPARATION

The financial statements of the Company have been preparedin accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time). The
financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the application of fair
value measurements required or allowed by relevant Accounting Standards. Accounting policies have been
consistently applied to all periods presented, unless otherwise stated. The preparation of financial statements
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, revenuesand expenses and the disclosed amount of contingent liabilities, Areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions are significant to the Company are discussed in
Note 6 - Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions.

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIALSTATEMENT

The financial statements of the Company are presented as per Schedule Il (Division 1l) of the Companies Act, 2013
applicable to NBFCs, as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). Financial assets and financial liabilities
are generally reported on a gross basis except when, there is an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts without being contingenton a future eventand the parties intend to settle on a netbasis inthe
following circumstances:

i The nomal course of Business.

i The event of Default.

iii ~ The event ofinsolvencyor bankruptcy of the Company and/orits counterparties.

Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrangements (eg. International Swaps and Derivative
Association Arrangements) are presented netifall the above criteriaare met.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These standalone or separate financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian

Accounting Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the other relevant provisions of the Act.




KDRIAHNAL

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
5.1 Financial Instruments

i Classification of Financial Instruments

The Company classifiesits financial assets into the following measurement categories:

* Financial assets to be measured at amortised cost.

* Financial assetsto be measured at fairvalue through other comprehensiveincome.

* Financial assets to be measured at fairvalue through profitorloss account.

The classification depends on the contractual terms of the financial assets' cash flows and the Company's business
model for managing financial assets which areexplained below:

Business Model Assessment

The Company determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages groups of financial assets to
achieve its business objective. The Company's business model is not assessed on aninstrument by-instrument basis, but
at ahigher level of aggregated portfolios and is based on observable factors such as:

*®

How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model are
evaluated and reported to the entity's key management personnel

The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business
model) and the way those risks are managed

How managers of the business are compensated (for example, whether the compensation is based on the fair
value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected)*

The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the Company's assessment.
The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without taking worst case' or
'stress case' scenarios into account. If cash flows after initial recognition are realised in a way that is different
from the Company's original expectations, the Company does not change the classification of the remaining
financial assets held in that business model, but incorporates such information when assessing newly
originated or newly purchased financial assets going forward

The Solely Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) Test.

As a second step of its classification process the Company assesses the contractual terms of financial assets to
identify whether they meet the SPPI test. 'Principal’ for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the
financial asset at initial recognition and may change over the life of the financial asset (for example, if there are
repayments of principal or amortisation of the premium/discount). In making this assessment, the Company

considers whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic lending arrangement i.e. interest indudes
only consideration for the time value of money, credit risk other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is
consistent with a basic lending arrangement. Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or volatility
that areinconsistent with a basiclending arrangement, the related finandal asset is classified and measured at fair
value through profit or loss. The Company classifies its financial liabilities at amortised costs unless it has
designated liabilities at fair value through the profitand loss account or is required to measureliabilities at fair value
through profitorlosssuch as derivative liabilities




KDRIAHNAL

Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost

Debt instruments- These financial assets comprise bank balances, Loans, investments and other financial
assets. Debtinstrumentsare measured atamortised cost where they have:

contractual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and;

are held within abusiness model where objectiveisachieved by holding to collect contractual cash flows.

These debt instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs and
subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Financial Assets Measured at fairvalue through other Comprehensive Income
DebtInstruments.

Investments in debt instruments are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income where they
have:

a contractual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; and

are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets.

Asatreporting date, there are no debt instruments measured at FVOCI.
Equity Instruments.

Investment in equity instruments that are neither held for trading nor contingent consideration recognised by
the Company in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 "Business Combination applies, are measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income, where an irrevocable election has been made by
management and when such instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation. Such classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis. As at reporting date,
there are no equity instruments measured at FVOCI.

Items at fairvalue through Profitor Loss

ltems at fair value through profit or loss comprise:

Investments (including equity shares) held fortrading;

Items specifically designated as fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition; and;

debt instruments with contractual termsthat do not represent solely payments of principal and interest.

Financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, with
transaction costsrecognised in the statement of profitand lossasincurred. Subsequently they are measured at
fairvalue and any gains or lossesare recognised in the statement of profitand lossasthey arise.

Financialinstruments held for Trading.

A financial instrument is classified as held for trading if it is acquired or incurred principally for selling or
repurchasing in the near term, or forms part of a portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together
and for which there is evidence of short-term profit taking, or it is a derivative not in a qualifying hedge
relationship.
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Trading derivatives and trading securities are classified as held for trading and recognised at fair value. Financial
instruments designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, financial
instruments may be designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss. A financial asset may only be
designated at fair value through profit or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces measurement or
recognition inconsistencies (i.e. eliminates an accounting mismatch) that would otherwise arise from
measuring financial assets orliabilities on a different basis.

A financial liability may be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it eliminates or significantly reduces
an accounting mismatch or:

* ifahost contract contains one ormore embedded derivatives; or

*  iffinancial assets and liabilities are both managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis in

accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy.

Where a financial liability is designated at fair value through profit or loss, the movement in fair value
attributable to changes in the Company's own credit quality is calculated by determining the changes in
credit spreads above observable market interest rates and is presented separately in other
comprehensive income. As at the reporting date, the Company has not designated any financial
instruments as measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Derivatives

Aderivativeisafinancialinstrument or other contract with all three of the following characteristics:

*  Its value changes in response to the change in a specified interest rate, financial instrument price,

commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other
variable, provided that, in the case of a non-financial variable, it is not specific to a party to the contract
(i.e., the 'underlying’).

It requires no initial net investment or an initial net investment that is smaller than would be required for
other types of contracts expected to have a similar response to changesin market factors.

Itis settled atafuture date.
Changes in the fair value of derivatives areincluded in net gain on fair value changes.
Debt Securities and Other Borrowed Funs

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortised
cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, and
transaction costs that are an integral part of the Effective Interest Rate (EIR). There are no Debt securities and
borrowed fundsinthe company at the reporting date.

Financial Guarantees

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statements (within Provisions) at fair value, being
the premium received. Subsequent to initial recognition, the company's liability under each guarantee is
measured at the higher of the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised in the
statement of profitand loss.

*  The premium is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the life of the

guarantee.
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viii Reclassification of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition. Financial liabilities
areneverreclassified. The Company did notreclassify any of its financial assets or liabilitiesin 2018-19and until
the year ended March 31,2020.

Recognition and Derecognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities
Recognition:

a

Loans and Advances are initially recognized when the funds are transferred to the customers' account or
deliveryof assets by the dealer, whichever is earlier.

Investments are initially recognised on settlement date.
Debtsecurities, deposits and borrowings initially recognised when funds reach Company.

Other Financial assets and liabilities initially recognised on the trade date, i.e. the date that the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades:
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally
established by regulation or convention in the market place

Derecognition of Financial Assets other than due to Substantial Modification

Financial Assets:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired.The
Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer
qualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial assetif, and only if, either:
The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or

It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delayto a third party under a'pass—through' arrangement.

Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows of a financial asset (the 'original asset'), but assumes a contractual obligation to pay
those cash flows to one or more entities (the 'eventual recipients'), when all of the following three
conditions are met:

The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has collected
equivalent amounts from the original asset, excluding short-term advances with the right to full recovery
of theamountlent plus accrued interest at market rates

The Company cannotsell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual recipients.

The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without material
delay. In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in cash
or cash equivalentsincluding interest earned, during the period between the collection date and the date
of required remittance to the eventual recipients.
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X

Atransferonly qualifies for derecognition if either.
The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
hastransferred control ofthe asset.

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to
sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and
withoutimposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

When the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards and has
retained control of the asset, the asset continues to be recognised only to the extent of the Company's
continuing involvement, in which case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Company has retained.
Financial Liabilities:
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the Derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of Profit and loss. As at
thereporting date the company does not have any financial liabilities which have been derecognised.
Impairment of Financial Assets

Overview of the ECL principles

The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial assets not held at
FVTPL, together with financial guarantee contracts, in this section all referred to as 'financial instruments'.
Equity instrumentsare not subject toimpairment under Ind AS 109.

The ECLallowance is based on the credit losses expected to arise over the life of the asset (the lifetime expected
credit loss), unlessthere hasbeen nosignificantincrease in credit risk since origination,

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is the portion of Lifetime ECL that represent the ECLs that result from
defaultevents on afinancial instrument thatare possible within the 12 monthsafter the reporting date.

Both Lifetime ECLs and 12-month ECLs are calculated on collective basis, depending on the nature of the
underlying portfolio of financial instruments.

The Company has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of
whether a financial instrument's credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by considering
the change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument. The Company
does the assessment of significantincrease in credit riskat a borrower level.

Based onthe above, the Company categorisesitsloansinto Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3 asdescribed below:
Stage:1

All exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition or that has
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low credit risk at the reporting date and that are not credit impaired upon origination are classified under this
stage. The company classifies all standard advances and advances upto 30 days default under this category.
Stage 1 loans also include facilities where the credit risk has improved and the loan has been reclassified from
Stage2.

Stage:2

Allexposures where there has been asignificantincrease in credit risk since initial recognition but are not credit
impaired are classified under this stage. 30 Days Past Dueis considered as significant increasein credit risk.
Stage:3

All exposures assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred are classified in this stage. For exposures that have
become creditimpaired, a lifetime ECLis recognised and interest revenue is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost (net of provision) rather than the gross carrying amount. 90 Days Past Due is
considered as default for classifying a financial instrument as credit impaired. If an event (for eg. any natural
calamity) warrants a provision higher than as mandated under ECL methodology, the Company may classify the
financial assetin Stage 3 accordingly.

Financial Guarantee Contracts

The Company's liability under financial guarantee is measured at the higher of the amount initially recognised
less cumulative amortisation recognized in the statement of profit and loss, and the ECL provision. For this
purpose, the Company estimates ECLs by applying a credit conversion factor. The ECLs related to financial
guarantee contracts are recognised within Provisions. Currently, the company has not recognised any ECL in
respect of financial guarantee based on estimate of expected cash flows.

Write-offs

The Company reduces the gross carrying amount of a financial asset when the Company has no reasonable
expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. This is generally the case when
the Company determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could generate
sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subjected to write-offs. Any subsequent recoveries against such
loans are credited to the statement of profit and loss.

Fair Value Measurement:

The Company measures financialinstruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

Inthe principal market forthe asset or liability, or

Inthe absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market forthe asset or liability.

The principal orthe mostadvantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or
a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participantsactin their economic best interest.
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A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
thatwould usethe asset inits highestand best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservableinputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the standalone financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fairvalue measurement as awhole:

Level:1
Quoted(unadjusted)market pricesin active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level:2

Valuation techniques forwhich the lowest levelinput that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly
orindirectly observable.

Level:3

Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the standalone financial statements on a recurring basis, the

Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at
the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above.

5.2 Revenue fromoperations
i Interest Income

Interest income is recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to the gross carrying amount of
financial assets otherthan credit-impaired assets and financial assets classified as measured at FVTPL.

The EIRin case of afinancial assetis computed.

As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
assettothegross carryingamount of a financial asset.

By considering all the contractual terms of the financialinstrument in estimating the cash flows

Including all fees received between parties to the contract that are anintegral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs,and all other premiums or discounts.

Any subsequent changes in the estimation of the future cash flows is recognised in interest income with
the corresponding adjustmentto the carrying amount of the assets.

Interest income on credit impaired assets is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the net
amortised cost (net of provision) of the financial asset.




Dividend Income

Dividend incomeis recognised

When the right to receive the payment is established,

Itis probable thatthe economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and.
The amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Net gain on Fair value changes

Any differences between the fairvalues of financial assets classified as fair value through the profitorloss,
held by the Company on the balance sheet dateisrecognised as an unrealised gain /loss. In cases thereisa
net gainin the aggregate, the same is recognised in "Net gains on fair value changes" under Revenue from
operations and if there is a net loss the same is disclosed under "Expenses" in the statement of Profit and
Loss.

Similarly, any realised gain or loss on sale of financial instruments measured at FVTPL and debt
instruments measured at FVOCI is recognized in net gain / loss on fair value changes. As at the reporting
date the Company does not have any financial instruments measured and debt instruments measured at
FVOCI.

Expenses

Finance Costs

Finance costs represents Interest expense recognize by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to the
gross carrying amount of financial liabilities other than financial liabilities classified as FVTPL.

TheEIRin case of afinancial liability is computed.

As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the
financial liability to the gross carrying amount of the amortised cost ofa financial liability.

By considering all the contractual terms of the financialinstrument in estimating the cash flows.

Including all fees paid between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Any subsequent changes in the estimation of the future cash flows is recognised in interest income with
the corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the assets.

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initially recognized as part of the carrying value of the
financial liability and amortized over the expected life using the effective interest method. These include
fees and commissions payable to advisers and other expenses such as external legal costs, Rating Fee etc,
provided these are incremental coststhatare directly related to theissue of a financial liability.

Otherincome & Expenses

All Otherincome and expense are recognized in the period theyoccur.

Impairment of non-financial assets.

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets,
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netselling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of moneyandrisks specificto the asset.

In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. After impairment, depreciation is
provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over itsremaining useful life.
iv. Taxes
Tax expense comprises of currentincome tax and deferred tax.
Currentincome tax:
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, atthe reporting date.
Current income tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of Profit and Loss is recognized outside
the statement of Profit and Loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).Deferred tax items are
recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subjectto interpretation and establishes provision where appropriate.
Recognition of Deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses
for which there is probability of utilisation against the future taxable profit. The Company uses judgement to
determine the amount of deferred tax that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of
future taxable profits and business developments
Functionaland presentational currency

The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also functional currency of the
Companyand the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

Cash and cash equivalent:

Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to aninsignificant risk of chargesinvalue.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above.

Property, plantand equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price and borrowing costs if capitalisation
criteriaare met, the cost of replacing part of the fixed assets and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset
to its working condition for the intended use. Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost
that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is depreciated separately. This applies mainly to
components for machinery. When significantly parts of fixed assets are required to be replaced atintervals, the

company recognisessuch parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.
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Likewise, when a major overhauling is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the Property,
plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Any trade discounts and rebates
are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of Property, plantand equipmentis added toits book value onlyif it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.
All other expenses on existing Property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost of parts replaced, are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss for the period during
which such expensesare incurred.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at
each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if applicable.Company has only one fixed assets which is
office building having useful life of 60 years.

The Company calculates depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment on a Written Down Value
using the rates defined under Schedule Il ofthe Companies Act 2013.

Anitem of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economicbenefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on Derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
Statement of Profitand Loss when the asset is derecognised

Provisions:

Provisionsarerecognized when the Company hasa present obligation (legal or constructive)asa result ofa past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit will be required to settle the
obligation and areliable Estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain, the expense relating to a provision is presented in the consolidated
statement of Profitand loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company
or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a
liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a
contingent liability but disclosesits existencein the financial statements.

Earnings per share:

Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit/ loss for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders by the weighted average number ofequity sharesoutstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit/ loss for the period attributable to
ordinary equity holders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year are
adjusted forthe effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,ifany;
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS,ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTION

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected. Although these estimates are based on the
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is
included in the following notes:

6.1 Business Model Assessment

Classification and measurement offinancial assets depends on the results ofthe SPPI and the business model test.
The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed
together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant
evidence including how the performance of the assetsis evaluated and their performance measured, the risks that
affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets are
compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for their disposal
and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held. Monitoring
is part of the Company's continuous assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining financial
assetsare held continues to be appropriate andifitis not appropriate whether there has been a change in business
model and so a prospective change tothe classification of those assets.

Fairvalue measurement:

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured
based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using various valuation techniques. The
inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree
of judgmentisrequiredin establishingfairvalues. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk,
credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of
financial instruments

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method

The Company's EIR methodology, recognizes interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents the
best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life of loans given / taken and recognises
the effect of potentially different interest rates at various stages and other characteristics of the product life cycle
(including prepayments and penaltyinterestand charges).

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behavior and life-cycle of the
instruments, as well expected changesto India's base rate and other fee income/ expense that are integral parts of
theinstrument.

OtherEstimates:

These include contingent liabilities, useful lives of tangible andintangible assets etc.

()
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2021

Particulars

As at

31-03-2021

As at

31-03-2020

Note 7:- Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balance with Banks
HDFC Bank Limited
€ash in Hand

2,51,191
22,201

1,00,622
14,301

Total

2,73,392

1,14,923

Note 8:- Trade Receivables

Unsecured Considered Goods Except Ctherwise Stated
ASE Capltal Markets Limlted
Tirupati Finlease Limited

15,01,351

1,94,973
19,01,351

Total

19,01,351

20,96,324

Note 9:- Short Term Loans, Advances & Deposits
Unsecured Loans

Manidhari Realtors Private Limited
Balance With Revenue Authority

TDS on Interest

TDS on Dividend

Income Tax Refund AY. 2020-2021

3,73,00,453

2,37,441
8
2,95,635

3,49,72,018

4,01,223

Total

3,78,33,537

3,53,73,241

Note 10:- Non-Current Investments
Investment in Equity Instruments
A. Quoted & Fully Pald up Investments
Other Than Assoclate & Subsidy
Tirupati Finlease Limited
{1,50,000 Equity Shares) (At Falr Value Through Porfit or Loss}
Assoclate
Palco Metals Limited
(13,560,000 Equity Shares) {34%) {At Cost)
Unquotad & Fully Pald up Investments
Other Than Assoclate & Subsidy
Radius Global Private Limited
{51,000 Equity Shares} (At Fair Value Through Porfit or Loss)
Krishna Sharebroking Services Private Ltd
{1,10,000 Equity Shares) (At Fair Value Through Porfit or Loss})

15,60,000

15,00,000

5,06,430

16,26,900

15,00,000

19,00,000

5,06,430

16,45,600

Total

55,93,330

55,52,030
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|[Note 11:- Inventories
Stock In Trade

77,175

8,22,000

Total

77,175

8,22,000

Tangible Assets
Less: Depreciation

|Note 12:- Property, Plant & Equipments

75,420
3,664

79,272
3,852

Total

71,756

75,420

Note - 12

Particulars of Depreciation Allowable as per the Companies Act, 2013

AX.2021-2022

1"
Tiee Your

Dataion. f
Aoliawtremt
Buriey Thow Your

[Prouied uring
Tiow Your

Dodtnction f
Adusirwwst
Drrir Tha Y

o ORI

oo

1n.am

150,000

oA

ki1

Depreciation As Per Income Tax Act, 1961

AX.2021-2022

Dascriptian of Fixad Assaty

Opaning WDV

Adidition During The Year

180 Days & Above

Lass Then 180

Deys

Block Nl {Ys/Na}

Buildings

65,307 i

Totuk CY.

65,307 -

As Per Income Tax Act, 1961

Addition During The Year

180 Durys & Abowve

Lects Then 180

Days

71563 -

72,563 -

DEFERRED TAX CALCULATION

Deferred Tax Liablilty / Deferred Tax Assets

31-03-2021

Opening Balance Deferred Tax Llabllity
Add: DTL on Difference of Depreciation
'WILW As Per Companies Act.
WDV As Per Income Tax Act.

DTA/DTL for PPE

DHference

Closing Balance of DTL
Transfer to Profit & Loss Statement

IND AS Transiion Adjustment: Balance Sheet Approach For
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Note 13:- Short Term Provislons
Provision For Income Tax 2,92,554 1,05,588
Total 2,92,954 1,05,588

Note 14: Equity Share Capital
A. Share Capital

Balance Amount
As at 01st April, 2019 3,15,84,000
Issue of Equity Share Capital -
As at 31st March, 2020 3,15,84,000
As at 01st April, 2020 3,15,84,000
Issue of Equlty Share Capltal -
As at 31st March, 2021 3,15,84,000

1 No Shares had been Alloted as Fully Paid up Pursuant to Contract(s) without Payment being received in Cash during the Period of Five
Years immediately preceding the Balance SheetDate.

2 Mo Shares had been Alloted as fully paid up by way of Bonus Shares During the Period of Five Years immediately preceding the Balance
Sheet Date
Mo Shares had been Bought Back During the Period of Five Years|mmediately Preceding the Balance Sheet Date.
Sharesin the Company held By each Shareholders Holding more than 5% Shares.

No. of Shares Held & No. of Shares Held &
Name of Shareholders {% age} {% age)
Current Year Previous Year
289226 (9.16%) 289226 (9.16%)
250000 {7.91%) 250000 (7.91%)
202000 (6.40%) 202000 {6.40%)
194800 (6.17%) 194800 (6.17%)

Radius Glabal Private Umited
Tirupati Finlease Limited
Ashokkumar Babulal Agrawal
Ankit Kirankumar Agrawal

Note 15:- Other Equity

Particulars Statutory Reserves SurplusL:s . Total
Balanca as at April 01, 2019 44,69,614 73,01,465 1,17,71,079
Additions During the Year 135,369 = 1,35,369
Profit During the Year - 5,70,642 5,70,642

Transferred to Statutory Reserves {1,35,369) {1,35,369)

Balance as at March 31, 2020

46,04,983

77,396,738

1,23,41,721

Balanca as at April 01, 2020

46,04,983

77,36,738

1,23,41,721

Additions During the Year

3,64,438

3,64,438

Profit During the Year

15,28,491

15,28,491

Transferred to Statutory Reserves

{3,64,438)

{3,64,438)

Balance as at March 31, 2021

49,69,421

89,00,791

1,38,70,212

Nature and Purpose of Reserves
Statutory Reserves:

Pursuant to Section 45-1C of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (1) every non-banking financial company to create a reserve fund to
transfer a sum not less than twenty per cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the profit and loss account and before any

dividend is declared.
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Surplus in Profit & Loss:

Surplus in Profit & Loss are profits that the company has earned till date,less any transfer to statutory reserves or

any other reserves.

Note 16:- Interest Income
Interest on Loans
{On Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost}

31,65,876

40,12,234

Total

31,65,876

40,12,234

Note 17:- Net Gain/ {Loss) on Fair Value Changes
Net gain/ {loss) on financial instruments at falr value through
profit or loss

(i} On Trading Portfolio
Derivatives

(i} On Financial Instruments Designated at Fair Value through Profit
or Loss

92,717

41,300

{13,95,126})

(32,940)

Total

1,34,017

(14,28,066)

Falr Value Changes:
Realised
Unrealised

92,717
41,300

{13,95,126)
(32,940)

Note 18:- Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Purchases

2,61,072

8,590,300

Total

2,61,072

8,890,300

Note 19:- Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-
Progress and Stock-In-Trade

Opening Stock

(-} Closing Stock

8,22,000
77,175

88,556
8,22,000

Total

744,825

(7,33,444)

Note 20:- Employee Benefits Expense
Director Salary
Salary Expenses

€,00,000
6,15,000

6,00,000
4,08,000

12,15,000

10,08,000
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Note 21:- Other Expenses
Advertlsement Expenses
Audlt Remuneration
Bank Charges
Electricity Expenses
Munlcipal Tax
Office Expenses
Office Maintenance & Contract Charges
Postage & Courier Expenses
Printing & Statlonery Expenses
Professional Charges
Professional Tax & Charges
Reglstratlon Fees
ROC Filling Fees
Share Trading Expenses
Software Expenses
Stock Exchange Listing Fees
Website Hosting Charges

45,803
53,100
1,770
2,530
5,646
12,100
6,750
16,500
1,93,738
2,000
70,800
6,500
3,335
3,422
3,54,000

37,972
270
3,230
7,026
15,518
6,328
25,859
1,10,700
1,57,301
2,000
7,200
2,331
7.670
3,65,800
3,000

Total

7,77,994

7,52,205

22 EARNING PER SHARES

Deascription

2020-2021

2019-2020

Earning per shara {Basic and Dilutad)

Profit attributable to ordinary Equity Holders

15,28,491

5,70,642

Total no. of equity shares et the end of the year

31,58,400

31,58,400

Weighted average number of equity shares

31,58,400

31,58,400

Nominal Value of equity share

10

10

Basic earning per share

0.48

0.18

23  DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RELATED PARTIES

"As per Indian Accounting Standard on ""Related Party Disclosures"" (Ind AS 24), the related parties of the

company are as follows:”

a Name of the related parties and nature of relationship
Key Managerial Personnel
Ashok Agrawal
Vinod Agrawal
Shweta Saparia (Company Secretary)
Indepedent Directors
Narendra Agrawal
Kalpesh Mehta
Pramod Agrawal (upto 31/03/2021)
Sneh Gupta (upto 28/01/2021)
Arpita Mehta (upto 21/06/2021)
Meenu Maheshwari (w.e.f 21/06/2021)

Associate Company
Palco Metals Limited (34% Holding)
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Related Party Transaction
The Company Related Party Disclosure is as Follows

Name of Related Party Nature of Relatlon Nature of 2020-2021 2019-2020
Transaction
Ashok Agrawal Managing Director Remuneration 6,00,000 5,00,000
Kalpesh mehta Ron Exeriitiue ihdependent Sitting Fees 15,000 -
Arpita Mehta Non Ercalthe Indeponart Sitting Fees 15,000 -
Shweta Saparia C?mpany Secretary Salary 4,08,000 4,08,000

24 DISCLOSURE OF SIGNIFICANT INTEREST IN ASSOCIATE AS PER PARAGRAPH 17 OF IND AS 27.

Name of Entlty

Relatlonship

Place of Business

Ownership %

Palco Metals Limited

Assoclates

Ahmadabad

%

Note: Method of Accounting Investment in Associates is at cost.

25 FAIRVALUE MEASUREMENT
25.1 Valuation Principle

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in
the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit
price), regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique. In order to
show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation
techniques, as explained below.

Valuation Technigues

Equity Instruments

Quoted equity instruments on recognised stock exchanges are valued at Level 1 hierarchy being the unadjusted
quoted priceas atthe reporting date.

Unquoted equity instruments are valued at Level 3 hierarchy being unobservable inputs that are significant to the
measurementas a whole. Accordingly, the valuation technique involves the networth of the investee company.

Mutual Funds.
Units held in funds are measured based on their published net asset value (NAV), taking into account redemption
and/or other restrictions. Suchinstruments are generally Level 2.

Foreign Exchange Contracts.

Foreign exchange contracts include foreign exchange forward and swap contracts, interest rate swaps and over-the-
counter foreign exchange options. These instruments are valued by either observable foreign exchange rates,
observable or calculated forward points and option valuation models. With the exception of contracts where a
directly observable rate is available which are disclosed as Level 1, the Company classifies foreign exchange
contracts as Level 2 financial instruments when no unobservable inputs are used for their valuation or the
unobservable inputs used are not significant to the measurement (asawhole).

During the year there were no transfers between level 1 and level 2. Similarly, there were no transfers from or

transfer tolevel 3.
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EVENTS OCCURRED AFTER THEBALANCE SHEET DATE:

The company evaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to the approval
of the standalone financial statements to determine the necessity for recognition and/or reporting of any of these events
and transactions in the standalone financial statements. As of May 29 2021, there were no subsequent events to be
recognized orreportedthat are notalready previously disclosed.

For, Rinkesh Shah & Co. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

(Chartered Accountants) Krishna Capital & Securlties Limited
FRN: 129690W
sD/- SD/-
SD/- Ashok Agrawal Vinod Agrawal
Rinkesh Shah Managing Director Diractor & CFO

{Partner} DIN No: 00944735 DIN No: 00413378
Membership No: 131783

sD/-
Shweta Arvindbhal Saparia
Company Secretary
Place: Ahmedabad Membership No: AS7041
Date: 29-05-2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THEMEMBERSOF

KRISHNA CAPITAL & SECURITIES LIMITED

Ahmedabad

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

1 We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Krishna Capital & Securities Limited

("the Company") and its associate (together herein after referred as group), which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as atMarch 31, 2021, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, (including the statement of
Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated statement of

changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (herein after referred to asthe consolidated Financial Statements").

2 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
acceptedin Indiaincluding Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") specified under section 133 of the Act, of the
state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2021 its profits (including other comprehensive income), its cash
flows and the changes in equity for theyear ended on that date.

Basisfor Opinion.

3 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAl') together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Consolidated Financial
Statement.

Information otherthanthe Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon.

4  The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included inthe Annual Report, but does notinclude the Consolidated Financial Statementsand
ourauditor's reportthereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
expressanyform of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements.

5

7

The company's board of directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statement that give a true and fair of the consolidated financial position,
consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive Income, consolidated cash flows and
consolidated changes in equity of the company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent and the design implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
control that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records
relevant to preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give true and fair view
and arefree from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or the associate to
cease operations, or hasno realisticalternative but todo so.

Those respective Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

8

9

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materialif, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
explaining our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.
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d Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Companyto cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and eventsin a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work, and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements.

10 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significantaudit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirementsregardingindependence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
mayreasonably be thought to bearon ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonablybe expected to outweigh the publicinterest benefits of such communication.

OtherMatter

13 We did not audit the financial statements of the associate "Palco Metals Limited". These unaudited financial
statements of associate "Palco Metals Limited" has been furnished to us by the management. Our opinion on
consolidated Financial Statements and Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not been
modified in above matter.

Report on otherLegal and Regulatory Requirements

14 Asrequired by section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best our knowledge and
belief were necessary forthe purpose of ouraudit;

In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appearsfrom the examination of those books;

The Consolidated balance sheet, the Consolidated statement of profit and loss including the statement of
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other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated cash flow statement and Consolidated statement of changesin

Equity dealt with this Reports are in agreement with the books of accounts;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with accounting Standards

specified under section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,2021 and taken on

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being

appointed as adirectorsin terms of sections 164(2) of the act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over Financial reporting of the Group and

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportinthe Annexure to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration forthe year ended March 31, 2021 has been paid / provided by

the Grouptoits directorsin accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

companies (Audit And Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best of our Information and according

to the explanations given to us:

i The Group does not have any pending litigation that have impact on its financial position in its
Consolidated Financial Statements:

ii The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses in long term contract including derivative
contractsduring the year ended March 31, 2021.

iii There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Group.

For RINKESH SHAH & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 129690W

SD/-

Place : Ahmedabad CA RINKESH SHAH
:29-05-2021 Partner

Date

M. No.: 131783
UDIN:21131783AAAABE1874
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 14(f) of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Krishna Capital &
Securities Limited on the Consolidated financial statements forthe year ended March 31,2021.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act")

1

Opinion
2

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Krishna Capital & Securities Limited
("the Company") as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of
the Company forthe year ended onthat date.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanation given to us and based on the
matters given in other matter paragraph below the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountantsofindia.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls.

3

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, asrequired underthe Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

4

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial Reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards On Auditing deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to the audit of internal financial
controls, and both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing proceduresto obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
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financial reporting, assessing therisk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion onthe Company'sinternal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference To These Consolidated Financial
Statements.

7 A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Consolidated financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of Consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and Directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the Consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these Consolidated
FinancialStatements.

8 Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or thatthe degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Other Matter

9 Our opinion is not modified in respect of the adequacy and operating effectiveness of internal financial control
with reference to financial statementsrelateto associate, which is company incorporated in India.

For RINKESH SHAH & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 129690W
sD/-

CA RINKESH SHAH
Partner
M. No.: 131783

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :29-05-2021
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As At End of Current Reporting Period 31st March, 2021

As at As at
31-03-2021 31-03-2020

Partculars Note No

ASSETS
I. Financial Assets
{a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,73,392 1,14,923
{b} Trade Receivables 19,01,351 20,96,324
{c) Short-Term Loans and Advances 3,78,33,537 3,53,73,241
{d} Investments 1,88,17,626 1,87,51,021
Il Non Financial Assets
(a) Inventories 77,175 8,22,000
{b} Property, Plant & Equipment 71,756 75,420
5,89,74,837 5,72,32,929

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 LABILITY

Financial Liabilities
Non Financial Liabilities
{(a) Current Tax Liabilities 2,92,954 1,05,588
{b} Deferred Tax Liabilities 3,375 2,629
EQUITY
Shareholder's Funds
{a) Equity Share Capital 3,15,84,000 3,15,84,000
{b} Other Equity 2,70,94,508 2,55,40,711

Total 5,89,74,837 5,72,32,929
The Accompanying Notes form an integral part of there Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date

For and on Behalf of the Board of Diractors

{cﬁﬂrj’: 5"‘:‘ n:-::;l Krishna Capital & Securities Limited

FRN: 129690W SD/- sD/-
Ashok Agrawal Vinod Agrawal
SD/- Managing Director Director & CFO

CA Rinkesh Shah DIN No: 00544735 DIN No: 00413378
{Partner}
Membarship No: 131783 SD/-
Shweta Arvindbhal Saparia
Place: Ahmedabad Company Secretary
Date: 29-05-2021 Membership No: A57041
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
For The Current Reporting Period Ended on 31st March, 2021

Particulars

Note
No

As at
31-03-2021

As ot
31-03-2020

(x)

Revenue From Operations
Interest Income

Dividend Income

Net Gain on Fair Value Changes
Sales

Expenses:
Net loss on Falr Value Changes
Purchase of Stock-In-Trade
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-
Progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee Benefit Expense
Depreclation and Amartization Expense
Other Expenses
Total Expansas

Profit Before Exceptional tems and Tax

Share Profit/{Loss) of an Associate

Exceptional ltems

Profit Before Tax (V - VI}
Tax Expense:

{1} Current tax

{2} Deferred tax

{Vll) Profit{Loss) For the Perlod {PAT)
{vill) Other Comprehensive Income {QCI)
{IX) Total Comprehensive Income for the Period

Earning Per Equity Share:
{1} Basic
{2} Diluted

16

17

31,65,876
100
1,34,017
15,24,753

40,12,234
120

13,461

48,24,746

40,25,825

2,61,072
7,44,825

12,15,000
3,664
7,77,994

14,28,066
8,90,300
(7,33,444)

10,08,000
3,852
7,52,205

20,02,555

33,48,979

18,22,191
35,506

6,76,846
16,046

18,57,697

6,92,852

3,03,154
746

1,090,668
616

15,53,797

15,538,797

5,82,608

0.49
0.49

0.18
0.18

The Accompanying Notes form an integral part of there Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

For, RInkash Shah & Co.
{Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 129690W

SD/-
CA Rinkesh Shah
{Partner}
Membership No: 131783

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 29-05-2021

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Krishna Capital & Securitias Umited

SD/-
Ashok Agrawal

Managing Director
DN No: 00544735

SD/-

Vinod Agrawal
Director & CFO
DIN No: 00413378

SD/-

Shwata Arvindbhal Saparia
Company Secretary
Meambarship No: A57041
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2021
Particulars FY. 2020-2021 FY. 2015-2020
{A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit / (Loss) For The Period {(After Tax) 15,53,797 5,82,608

Ad|ustment For Non Cash ltems
Deferred Tax Assets / Llabllity Created 746 616
Depreclation 3,664 3,852
Dividend Income Earned {100} {130)
Incaime Tax Provision 3,03,154 1,009,668
Interest Recetved on Loan {31,65,876 (40,12,234)
Increase In Carrying Amount of Investment Due to Share In Profit
it {25,306, {11,966)
Gain / (Lass) on Mark to Market of Investment

Cash Flow Befaore Change In Working Capital

Change In Working Capltal
Increase / Decrease In Trade Receivable
Increase f Decrease in Loans & Advances {24,60,298)
Increase / Decrease In Invetories 7,44,825
Increase / Decrease In Other Llablikty 1,887,366 {4,30,279
Increase / Decrease In Trada Payable - -
Cash Flow Before Tax 27, 38.13,204
Tax Pald {303,154 {1,09,668
Net Cash Flow From Operating AcHvites! 30, 39,

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Interest Received 31,65,876 40,12,234
Dividend Income Earned 100 130
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities 31,65,976 40,12,3654

Cash Flow From Flnancing Activities |
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities| - -

Net Cash & Cash Equivalents {A+B+C) 1,58,469 89,492

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 1st April {Opening Balance) 1,14,923 25,431
Cash & Cash Equlvalents as at 31st March {Closing Balance) 2,73,392 1,14,923
1,58,469 89,492

Breakup of Cash & Cash Equivalents as on 31st March
Balance with Banks
HDFC Bank Limited 2,51,191 1,00,622
Cash In Hand 22,201 14,201
Total 2,73,392 1,14,923
Note: Previous year’s figure have been Regrouped / Rearranged where ever considered necessary.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

For, RInkesh Shah & Co.
{Chartered untants) Krishna Capital & Securities Limited

FRN: 129690W SD/- SD/-
Ashok Agrawal Vinod Agrawal
SD/- Managing Director Director & CFO
CA Rinkesh Shah DiN No: 00944735 DIN No: 00413378
(Partner}
Membership No: 131783 SD/-
Shweta Arvirclbhal Saparia
Place: Ahmedabad Company Secretary
Date: 29-05-2021 Mambarship No: A57041
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Statement of Change In Equity For the Year Ended March 31, 2021

A. Share Capital

Particulars As at

01-04-2019

Issued During the
Year

As at

31-03-2020

Issuad During the Year

As at

31-03-2021

Mo of Shares

31,58,400

31,58,400

31,58,400

|Amount

3,15,84,000

3,15,84,000

3,15,84,000

B. Other Equity

Particulars

Statutory Reserves

Surplus In Profit & Loss

Totzl

Balance as at 01/04/2019
Additions During the Year

Profit During the Year
Transferred to Statutory Reserves
Balance as at March 31, 2020

45,19,280
1,38,578

2,04,38,823

5,82,608
{1,38,578)

2,49,58,103
1,38,578
5,82,608
{1,38,578)

46,57,858

2,08,82,853

2,55,40,711

Balance as at 01/04/2020
Addltons During the Year

Profit During the Year
Transferred to Statutory Reserves
Balance as at March 31, 2021

46,57,858
3,7.,539

2,08,82,853

15,53,797
{3,71,539)

2,55,40,711
3,71,539
15,53,797
{3,71,539)

50,259,397

2,20,65,111

2,70,94,508

Far, Rinkash Shah & Ca.
[Chartered Accountants)

For and on Behalf of tha Board of Diractors

Krishna Capital & Securities Limited
SD/- SD/-
Ashok Agrawal Vinod Agrawal
Managing Diractor Director & CFO
DiN No: 00344735 DIN No: 00413378

FRN: 129690W

SD/-
CA Rinkesh Shah
{Partner)

Membership No: 131783

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 29-05-2021

SD/-

Shweta Arvindbhal Saparia

Company Secretary

Membership No: A57041
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NOTES TO Consolidated Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ONMARCH 31, 2021
1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Krishna Capital & Securities Limited ("the Company")is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated
underthe provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and its associates (together herein after refereed asgroup). Its
shares are listed on BSE Limited. The registered office of the company is located at Satellite, Ahmedabad. The
Company is engaged in the business of lending of capital and trading of securities. The Company Non - Banking
Finance Company (NBFC) (Non Deposit Taking Company) registered with the Reserve Bank of India and Ministry
of Corporate Affairs. The registration details are as follows: RBI 01.00176 Corporate Identity Number (CIN)
L67120GJ1994PLCO23803.

The Consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of
Directors atits meeting held on May 29, 2021

BASIC OF PREPARATION

The Consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended from time to time). The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, as modified by the application of fair value measurements required or allowed by relevant
Accounting Standards. Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all periods presented, unless
otherwise stated. The preparation of Consolidated financial statements requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses and the disclosed amount of contingent liabilities, Areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions are significant to the Company are discussed in Note 6 - Significant
accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions.

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIALSTATEMENT

The Consolidated financial statements of the Company are presented as per Schedule Il (Division ) of the
Companies Act, 2013 applicable to NBFCs, as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). Financial
assets and financial liabilities are generally reported on a gross basis except when, there is an unconditional
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being on tingent on a future event and the
parties intend to settle on anet basis in the following circumstances:

i The normal course of Business.

ii  Theeventof Default.

ii  The eventofinsolvency or bankruptcy of the Company and/or its counter parties.

Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrangements (eg. International Swaps and Derivative
Association Arrangements) are presented netif all the above criteria are met.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These Consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and
notified under Section 133 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and the other relevant provisions of the Act.
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5 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5.1 Financial Instruments

*
*

*

Classification of Financial Instruments

The Company classifies its financial assets into the following measurement categories:
Financial assets to be measured at amortised cost.

Financial assets to be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Financial assets to be measured at fair value through profit or loss account.

The classification depends on the contractual terms of the financial assets' cash flows and the Company's
business model for managing financial assets which are explained below:

Business Model Assessment

The Company determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages groups of financial
assets to achieve its business objective. The Company's business model is not assessed on an instrument by-
instrument basis, but ata higher level of aggregated portfolios and is based on observable factors such as:

*

How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model
are evaluated and reported to the entity's key management personnel.

The risks that affect the performance ofthe business model (and the financial assets held within that
business model) and the way those risks are managed.

How managers of the businessare compensated (for example, whether the compensation is based on
the fairvalue of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected).

The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the Company's
assessment. The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without
taking worst case' or 'stress case' scenarios into account. If cash flows after initial recognition are
realised in a way that is different from the Company's original expectations, the Company does not
change the classification of the remaining financial assets held in that business model, but
incorporates such information when assessing newly originated or newly purchased financial assets
going forward.

The Solely Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) Test

As a second step of its classification process the Company assesses the contractual terms of financial
assets to identify whether they meet the SPPI test. 'Principal’ for the purpose of this test is defined as
the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition and may change over the life of the financial
asset (for example, if there are repayments of principal or amortisation of the premium/discount). In
making this assessment, the Company considers whether the contractual cash flows are consistent
with a basiclending arrangementi.e. interestincludes only consideration forthe time value of money,
credit risk other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending
arrangement. Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or volatility that are
inconsistent with abasic lending arrangement, the related financial assetis classified and measured at
fair value through profit or loss. The Company classifies its financial liabilities at amortised costs unless
it has designated liabilities at fair value through the profit and loss account or is required to measure
liabilities at fairvalue through profit orloss such as derivative liabilities.




Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost

Debtinstruments- These financial assets comprise bank balances, Loans, investments and other financial
assets. Debt instruments are measured atamortised cost where they have:

contractual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and

are held within a business model where objective is achieved by holding to collect contractual cash flows.
These debt instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus directlyattributable transaction costsand
subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Financial Assets Measured at fair value through other Comprehensive Income

Debt Instruments

Investments in debt instruments are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income where
they have:

contractual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; and

areheld within a business model whose objective isachieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets.
Asatreporting date, there are no debtinstruments measured at FVOCI.
Equity Instruments
Investment in equity instruments that are neither held for trading nor contingent consideration
recognised bythe Company in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 "Business Combination applies,
are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, where an irrevocable election has been
made by management and when such instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation. Such classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis. As at
reporting date, there are no equity instruments measured at FVOCI.

Items at fair value through Profit or Loss

Items at fairvalue through profitorloss comprise:

*  Investments (including equity shares) held for trading;

*  Items specifically designated as fair value through profit orloss oninitial recognition; and

*  debtinstrumentswith contractual terms that do not represent solely payments of principal and interest.
Financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, with
transaction costs recognised in the statement of profit and lossasincurred. Subsequently, they are measured at

fairvalueand anygainsorlosses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as theyarise.

Financial instruments held for Trading

A financial instrument is classified as held for trading if it is acquired or incurred principally for selling or
repurchasing in the near term, or forms part of a portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together
and for which there is evidence of short-term profit taking, or it is a derivative not in a qualifying hedge
relationship.
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Trading derivatives and trading securities are classified as held for trading and recognised at fair value. Financial

instruments designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, financial
instruments may be designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss. A financial asset may only be
designated at fair value through profit or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces measurement or
recognition inconsistencies (i.e. eliminates an accounting mismatch) that would otherwise arise from
measuringfinancial assets or liabilities on a different basis.
A financial liability may be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it eliminates or significantly reduces
an accounting mismatch or:

ifa host contract contains one or more embedded derivatives; or
if financial assets and liabilities are both managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis in
accordance with a documented risk management orinvestment strategy.
Where a financial liability is designated at fair value through profit or loss, the movement in fair value
attributable to changes in the Company's own credit quality is calculated by determining the changes in credit
spreadsabove observable marketinterest rates andis presented separately in other comprehensive income. As
at the reporting date, the Company has not designated any financial instruments as measured at fair value
through profit or loss.
Derivatives
Aderivative is afinancial instrument or other contract with all three of the following characteristics:
Its value changes in response to the change in a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity
price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided
that, in the case of a non-financial variable, itis not specificto a party to the contract (i.e., the 'underlying').
It requires no initial net investment or an initial net investment that is smaller than would be required for other
types of contracts expected to have a similarresponseto changes in market factors.
Itissettled at a future date.
Changesinthefair value ofderivatives are included in net gain on fairvalue changes.
Debt Securities and Other Borrowed Funds
After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortised
cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, and
transaction costs that are an integral part of the Effective Interest Rate (EIR). There are no Debt securities and
borrowed funds inthe company atthereporting date.

i FinancialGuarantees
Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the Consolidated financial statements (within Provisions) at fair
value, being the premium received. Subsequent to initial recognition, the company's liability under each
guarantee is measured at the higher of the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised
inthe statement of profit and loss.
The premium is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the life of the
guarantee.
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viii Reclassification of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition. Financial liabilities
arenever reclassified. The Company did not reclassify any of its financial assets or liabilities in 2018-19 and until
the year ended March 31,2020.

Recognition and Derecognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities
Recognition:

Loans and Advances are initially recognized when the funds are transferred to the customers' account or
delivery of assets by the dealer, whicheveris earlier.

Investments areinitially recognised on settlement date.
Debt securities, depositsand barrowings initially recognised when funds reach Company.

Other Financial assets and liabilities initially recognised on the trade date, i.e. the date that the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchasesor
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation
orconventioninthe market place.

Derecognition of Financial Assets other than due to Substantial Modification

Financial Assets:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. The Company also
derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for
derecognition.

The Company hastransferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:

The Company hastransferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows fromthe financial asset, or

It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delaytoathird party under a'pass—through'arrangement

Pass-through arrangementsare transactions wherebythe Companyretains the contractual rights to receive the
cash flows of afinancial asset (the'original asset'), but assumesa contractual obligation to pay those cash flows
tooneormore entities (the 'eventual recipients'), when all of the following three conditions are met:

The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has collected equivalent
amounts from the original asset, excluding short-term advances with the right to full recovery of the amount
lentplusaccrued interest at market rates.

The Company cannotsell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual recipients.

The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without material delay.
In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in cash or cash
equivalents including interest earned, during the period between the collection date and the date of required
remittance to the eventual recipients. A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:

The Company hastransferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has

transferred control of the asset.
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The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to sell the
asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without
imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

When the Company has neithertransferred nor retained substantiallyall the risks and rewards and hasretained
control of the asset, the asset continues to be recognised only to the extent of the Company's continuing
involvement, in which case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has
retained.

Financial Liabilities:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the termsof an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modificationis treated as the
Derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of Profit and loss. As at the reporting date the company does
not have any financial liabilities which have been derecognised.

Impairment of Financial Assets

Overview of the ECL principles

The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial assets not held at
FVTPL, together with financial guarantee contracts, in this section all referred to as 'financial instruments'.
Equityinstruments are not subject toimpairment underInd AS 109.

The ECLallowance isbased onthe creditlosses expected to arise over the life of the asset (the lifetime expected
creditloss), unless there hasbeen nosignificantincrease in credit risk since origination,

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is the portion of Lifetime ECL that represent the ECLs that result from
default eventsonafinancialinstrument that are possible within the 12 monthsafterthe reporting date.

Both Lifetime ECLs and 12-month ECLs are calculated on collective basis, depending on the nature of the
underlying portfolio of financialinstruments.

The Company has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of
whether a financial instrument's credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by considering
the changeinthe risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument. The Companydoes
the assessment of significantincreasein creditrisk at a borrower level.

Based onthe above, the Companycategorisesits loans into Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3 as described below:
Stage:1

All exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition or that has
low credit risk at the reporting date and that are not credit impaired upon origination are classified under this
stage. The company classifies all standard advances and advances up to 30 days default under this category.

Stage 1 loans also include facilities where the credit risk has improved and the loan has been reclassified from
Stage 2.
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Stage :2

Allexposures where there has been a significantincrease in credit risk sinceinitial recognition but are not credit
impaired are classified under this stage. 30 Days Past Dueis considered as significant increasein credit risk.
Stage:3

All exposures assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred are classified in this stage. For exposures that have
become creditimpaired, a lifetime ECLis recognised and interest revenue is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost (net of provision) rather than the gross carrying amount. 90 Days Past Due is
considered as default for classifying a financial instrument as credit impaired. If an event (for eg. any natural
calamity) warrants a provision higher than asmandated under ECL methodology, the Company may classify the
financial assetin Stage 3 accordingly.

Financial Guarantee

Contracts The Company's liability under financial guarantee is measured at the higher of the amount initially
recognised less cumulative amortisation recognized in the statement of profit and loss, and the ECL provision.
For this purpose, the Company estimates ECLs by applying a credit conversion factor. The ECLs related to
financial guarantee contracts are recognised within Provisions. Currently, the company has not recognised any
ECLinrespectoffinancial guarantee based on estimate of expected cash flows.

Write-offs

The Company reduces the gross carrying amount of a financial asset when the Company has no reasonable
expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. Thisis generally the case when
the Company determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could generate
sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subjected to write-offs. Any subsequent recoveries against such
loans are credited to the statement of profit and loss.

i FairValueMeasurement:

The Company measuresfinancialinstruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would bereceived to sell an asset or paid to transferaliabilityin an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sellthe asset or transfer theliability takes place either:

Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or;

Inthe absence ofa principal market, inthe mostadvantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value ofan assetor
a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participantsactin their economicbest interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset inits highestand best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the assetin its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
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unobservableinputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Consolidated financial statements
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fairvalue measurement as awhole:

Level:1

Quoted(unadjusted)market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level:2

Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input thatis significant to the fair value measurement s directly
orindirectly observable.

Level:3

Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the Consolidated financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at
the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above.

Revenue from operations

Interestincome

Interest income is recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to the gross carrying amount of
financial assets other than credit-impaired assetsand financial assets classified asmeasured at FVTPL.

TheEIR in case ofafinancial assetis computed

As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
tothegross carryingamount of a financial asset.

By considering allthe contractual terms ofthe financialinstrument in estimating the cash flows.

Including all fees received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Any subsequent changes in the estimation of the future cash flows is recognised in interest income with the
corresponding adjustment tothe carrying amount ofthe assets.

Interest income on credit impaired assets is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the net
amortised cost (net of provision) of the financial asset.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognised
When theright to receive the paymentis established,

Itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and

The amount ofthe dividend can be measured reIiain
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Net gain on Fairvalue changes

Any differences between the fair values of financial assets classified as fair value through the profit or loss, held
by the Company on the balance sheet date is recognised as an unrealised gain / loss. In cases there is a net gain
inthe aggregate, the same is recognised in Net gains on fair value changes" under Revenue from operationsand
ifthereis anetlossthe sameisdisclosed under "Expenses" in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Similarly, any realised gain or loss on sale of financial instruments measured at FVTPL and debt instruments
measured at FVOCI is recognized in net gain / loss on fair value changes. As at the reporting date the Company
does not have any financial instruments measured and debt instruments measured at FVOCI.

Expenses

Finance Costs

Finance costs represents Interest expense recognize by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to the gross
carrying amount of financial liabilities other than financial liabilities classified as FVTPL.

The EIR in case of a financial liability is computed.

As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial
liabilitytothe gross carrying amount of the amortised cost of a financial liability.

By considering allthe contractual terms ofthe financialinstrument in estimating the cash flows

Including all fees paid between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Any subsequent changes in the estimation of the future cash flows is recognised in interest income with the
corresponding adjustmenttothe carrying amount ofthe assets.

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initially recognized as part of the carrying value of the financial
liability and amortized over the expected life using the effective interest method. These include fees and
commissions payable to advisers and other expenses such as external legal costs, Rating Fee etc, provided these
areincremental coststhat are directly related to the issue of a financial liability.

Other Income & Expenses

All Other income and expense are recognized inthe period they occur.

Impairment of non-financial Assets

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment
based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets, netselling priceand value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to
the asset.

In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. After impairment, depreciation is
provided on therevised carrying amount of the asset overitsremaining useful life.
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iv Taxes

Taxexpense comprises of currentincome taxand deferred tax.

Currentincome tax:

Currentincome taxassets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at thereporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of Profit and Loss is recognized outside
the statement of Profit and Loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).Deferred tax items are
recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulationsare subject tointerpretation and establishes provision where appropriate.

Recognition of Deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses
for which there is probability of utilisation against the future taxable profit. The Company uses judgement to
determine the amount of deferred tax that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of
future taxable profits and business developments.

Functional and presentational currency

The Consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also functional currency of the
Companyand the currency ofthe primary economic environmentin which the Company operates.

Cash and cash equivalent:

Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of charges in value.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above.

Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairmentlosses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price and borrowing costs if capitalisation
criteriaare met, the cost of replacing part of the fixed assets and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset
to its working condition fortheintended use. Each part of anitem of property, plantand equipment with a cost
that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is depreciated separately. This applies mainly to
components for machinery. When significantly parts of fixed assets are required to be replaced at intervals, the
company recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Likewise, when a major overhauling is performed, its costis recognised in the carrying amount of the Property,
plantand equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Any trade discounts and rebates
are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed

at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if applicable. Company has only one fixed assets which s
office building having useful life of 60 years.
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